1964/182 Copy 3

# COMMONWEALTH OF AUSTRALIA

# DEPARTMENT OF NATIONAL DEVELOPMENT BUREAU OF MINERAL RESOURCES GEOLOGY AND GEOPHYSICS

**RECORDS:** 

1964/182



THE NOMENCLATURE OF IGNEOUS AND METAMORPHIC ROCKS

Ъу

W.R. Morgan

The information contained in this report has been obtained by the Department of National Development, as part of the policy of the Commonwealth Government, to assist in the exploration and development of mineral resources. It may not be published in any form or used in a company prospectus without the permission in writing of the Director, Bureau of Mineral Resources, Geology and Geophysics.

bу

# W.R. Morgan

# RECORDS 1964/182

CONTENTS	Page
PROLOGUE	1
SUMMARY	2
GENERAL INTRODUCTION	3
NOMENCLATURE OF IGNEOUS ROCKS	4
INTRODUCTION	4
PRINCIPLES OF CLASSIFICATION	4
GENERAL REMARKS	6
DETAILS OF CLASSIFICATION	7
Acid Rocks	7
Intermediate Rocks	9
Basic Rocks with Accessory Quartz or Feldspathoid	11
Basic and Intermediate Rocks with Essential Feldspathoid	14
Ultra-Alkaline Rocks	16
Lamprophyres	17
Spilitic Rocks	18
Ultrabasic Rocks	18
Pegmatites and Aplites	20
Pyroclastic Rocks	21
SOME IGNEOUS TEXTURAL TERMS	23
NOMENCLATURE OF METAMORPHIC ROCKS	24
INTRODUCTION	24
NOMENCLATURE	25
Centact Metamorphosed Rocks	<b>2</b> 5
Dynamically Metamorphosed Rocks	25
Regionally Metamorphosed Rocks	28
Some General Names	29
TEXTURAL TERMS	29
APPENDIX I: NOCKOLDS' AVERAGES OF CHEMICAL ANALYSES OF IGNEOUS ROCKS.	31
REFERENCES.	32
INDEX OF TERMINOLOGY	<b>3</b> 9

The information contained in this report has been obtained by the Department of National Development, as part of the policy of the Commonwealth Government, to assist in the exploration and development of mineral resources. It may not be published in any form or used in a company prospectus without the permission in writing of the Director, Bureau of Mineral Resources, Geology and Geophysics.

#### PLATE

PLATE I: Classification of the Igneous Rocks (Modified from Nockolds, 1954).

#### TEXT TABLES

Α.	Classification of Igneous Racks-Nockolds	Pag <b>e</b>
-	1954. This table is given for comparison with Plate I.	6 - 7
в.	The Grain-Size Classification of the Pyroclastic Rocks.	21
C.	Classification of the Dynamically Metamor- phosed Rocks.	26-27

#### TABLES-APPENDIX I

(Averages of chemical analyses of igneous rooks, reproduced from Neckolds, 1954).

Between

pages

32 and 33.

1. Granites and rhyolites

2. Adamellites and dellenite, grancdiorites and rhyodacite, tonalites and dacite.
3. Syenites and trachytes.

4. Monzonites and latite.

5. Mangerites and doreites. 6. Diorites and andesites.

7. Gabbros and related rocks, basalts.

Perknites.

9. Dunites and peridotites.

10. Nepheline oyenites (foyaites) and phonolite.
nephelina menzonite and nepheline latite.
10a.Nepheline syenites (foyaites) and malignites.

11. Essexite, glenmuirite, theralite, teschenite, and corresponding lavas.

12. Ultra-alkaline and related rocks.
13. Leuoitic rocks.

14. General averages of igneous rocks.

# THE NOMENCLATURE OF IGNEOUS AND METAMORPHIC ROCKS

bу

W.R. Morgan

# PROLOGUE

"Few people seem to realize that classification stands towards science in the same relation as book-keeping towards business. What would happen to a bank if the staff kept their books as we keep ours? Mr. X.has drawn out a considerable quantity of gold. The amount deposited by Mr. Y.is approximately the same as that credited to Mr. Z., according to the senior partner, but the junior partner thinks it is less. The account of Mr. P.typically shows no credit whatever, but it may record a small deposit or an appreciable overdraft.

"Childish, is it? Fantastic, is it? Yet it strikes me as being remarkably like the condition of petrography at the present day!"

(Quoted from S.J. Shand (1927, p. 449)).

į,

#### SUMMARY

The classification of the igneous rocks presented here has been adapted from that of Nockolds (1954), because his nomenclature is simple, non-genetic, and based on mineralogical composition. In the classification, the primary division depends on whether or not essential (i.e., more than 10% of the total rock) quartz or feldspathoid is present, or if neither is present in essential quantity. Further subdivision is based on ratio of alkali feldspar to lime-bearing plagioclase, anorthite content of plagioclase, feldspathoids forming more or less than 90% of the leucocratic minerals, ferro-magnesian minerals forming more or less than 90% of the rock, types of ferro-magnesian minerals, colour index, and grain-size. Rock names are to be qualified by their "characterizing accessory minerals"\* e.g., in biotite granite, biotite is the characterizing accessory mineral. Some more commonly used igneous textural terms are discussed.

The account of the nomenclature of metamorphic rocks is divided into four parts dealing with Contact, Dynamic, Regional, and General metamorphic rock names. In general, rock names consist of two parts; one part denotes texture, metamorphic grade, or composition - e.g., schist, granulite, or marble, respectively. The other consists of qualifying mineral names listed in order of increasing abundance - e.g., quartz - muscovite - biotite schist. The concluding section in metamorphic rocks describes some textural terms.

Appendix I contains averages of chemical analyses of igneous rocks, and is reproduced from Nockolds (1954).

<sup>\*</sup> Usage of Williams, Turner and Gilbert (1954).

#### GENERAL INTRODUCTION

This report has been prepared in order to obtain uniformity within the Bureau of Mineral Resources on the nomenclature of igneous and metamorphic rocks. This is especially needed now because a data processing system has been designed (Walpole, Haldane, Mather, and Morgan, 1964) to provide storage and computer facilities for the results of descriptive and analytical examination of specimens. The system is designed to use the nomenclature presented in this report. In the text, names that are used in the punched card system are given in capital letters - e.g., MONZONITE. Other names mentioned are in lower case, and are underlined - e.g., eucrite.

The report contains a fairly simple classification of the ignoous rocks which is based on that of Nockolds (1954). Some notes on metamorphic rock names are also presented - this information is culled from a variety of sources. In addition, some notes on igneous and metamorphic textural terms are given.

It must be emphasized that the classification and notes given are meant only as a guide to the petrography of the igneous and metamorphic rocks. For more detailed textural and mineralogical descriptions, readers are referred to the text books such as Hatch, Wells, & Wells (1960), Williams, Turner, & Gilbert (1954), Moorhouse (1959), Harker (1950, 1954), Heinrich (1956), and Johannsen (1939) and other references quoted in the text.

The writer is grateful to Dr. A.J.R. White and Dr. G.A. Joplin, of the Australian National University, and to Doctors W. Oldershaw, R.E.E. Jacobson, R.R. Harding, D. Gellatly, D.H. Blake, and Messrs. W.B. Dallwitz, R. Bryan, and J.M. Rhodes, of the Bureau of Mineral Resources, for discussion, criticism, and comments on this work. Dr. Joplin is at present writing a text book on Australian petrography, and uses the Nockolds classification as the basis of the nomenclature of igneous rocks.

The nomenclature and classification of sedimentary rocks is contained in a report by Guppy (1964).

#### NOMENCLATURE OF IGNEOUS ROCKS

#### INTRODUCTION

The nomenclature described here forms the basis of the list of rock names that is used in the data processing system (Walpole, et al., 1964). It is a semewhat modified version of the classification used by Nockolds (1954) when he presented his averages of chemical analyses of various igneous rock types (see Appendix I). Although Nockolds paper dealt mainly with the analyses, his classification is based on mineralogical composition. Its use by the Bureau will have several advantages. First, it is mineralogical rather than chemical - most rocks examined by Bureau geologists are petrographically described, but not commonly chemically analysed. Secondly, the rock names are backed up by Nockolds' average chemical analyses. The third advantage is that the classification is descriptive rather than genetic; a descriptive classification is most suitable for Bureau use because of the general nature of most geological surveys undertaken by the Bureau.

#### PRINCIPLES OF THE CLASSIFICATION

As stated above, the classification is mineralogical rather than chemical; however the mineralogy of an igneous rock is, very commonly, a reflection of its chemistry. For example, in peralkaline granites, the sum of the molecular proportions of the alkalis exceeds that of alumina; hence sodic ferro magnesian minerals will be present. In calcalkaline granites, the molecular proportion of alumina exceeds that of the alkalis, so that non-sodic ferro-magnesian minerals are present.

Probably the most important principle of a classification is silica content. In relation to mineralogy this determines whether quartz, or foldspathoid, or neither, is present in a rock in essential quantities. Nockolds (op.cit.) uses the quantity 10% of the total rock in defining whether or not either of these components/present in essential quantities. Thus, igneous rocks are divided into three main groups, depending on whether:-

- 1. quartz exceeds 10% of the total rock.
- 2. quartz or feldspathoid forms less than 10% of the total rock.
- 3. feldspathoid exceeds 10% of the rock.

Thereafter, igneous rocks are further subdivided according to the following characters:

a. Alkali feldspar forming more than 60%, 60 to 40%, 40 to 10%, or less than 10% of the total feldspar. Alkali feldspar is a term that embraces albite, perthite, anortholase, sanidine, orthoclase, and microcline. The term "lime-bearing plagioclase", where used in this report, comprises the series oligoclase to anorthite.

- b. The average anorthite content of the plagicclase more or less than 50 molecular percent. This, of course, is one method of distinguishing between, for example, basalt and andesite, or gabbro and diorite. However, in calc-alkaline andesites the anorthite content of the plagicclase composition may exceed 50 mol. percent, especially in phenocrysts; hence, this criterion should be used in conjunction with others, such as colour index, and the amount and refractive index of glass.
- c. The quantity of feldspathoid more or less than 90% of the total leucocratic minerals. This serves to distinguish between certain ultra-alkaline basic rocks, such as nephelinite, and alkaline basic rocks, such as tephrite.
- d. The quantity of ferro-magnesian minerals more or less than 90% of the total rock. This is used to distinguish the ultrabasic rocks, such as peridotite, and melanocratic rocks, such as mela-gabbro.
- e. The types of ferre-magnesian minerals present. This criterian is used, first, in classifying ultramafic and some basic rocks. Secondly, it is used to distinguish between peralkaline and calcalkaline acid and intermediate rocks.
- f. Colour index. Writers differ on limits within this criterion. Neckelds (1954) does not mention any; Johannsen (1939) uses the figures 5, 50, and 95 the figure 50 is unrealistic for distinguishing between, for example, andesite (less than 50) and basalt (greater than 50), because most basalts have colour indices of between 35 and 50. Shand (1950) used the figures 30,60, and 90. Ellis (1948) suggested 10, 40, and 70.1

The limits adopted here are those of Shand (1950) - i.e., 30, 60, and 90. 30 is a useful figure for distinguishing between, for example, andesite and basalt; rocks with colour indices of over 90 are, of course, ultrabasic. Rocks with colour indices of between 60 and 90 will have their names prefixed with "mela -". The prefix "leuco-" should be restricted to acid and intermediate rocks containing less than 5% dark minerals, and to basic rocks with colour indices of less than 30.

g. Grain-size. This criterion is commonly used in conjunction with mode of occurrence. Hatch, Wells, and Wells (1961) would prefer geologists to allot names by grain-size, and ignore mode of occurrence. This is probably the most logical approach, and will be used here. The limits of grain-size are:-

fine-grained : less than 1 mm.

medium-grained: 1 to 5 mm.

ocarse-grained: more than 5 mm.

Thus, for example, a basic rock that has a grain-size of less than 1 mm. would be termed basalt, even if it occurs as an intrusion; care must be taken in petrographic descriptions to state whether or not such a rock is intrusive or extrusive, or if the mode of occurrence is not known.

Some difficulty arises in judging grainsize in porphyritic rocks. In the scheme adopted here, if a sample contains coarse crystals enclosed in a groundmass that forms more than 10% of the rack, the sample is to be regarded as porphyritic, and the grainsize classification is judged from the groundmass.

#### GENERAL REMARKS

It will be noted that the classification adopted in this report, and shown in Plate I, is simple if it is compared with that of Johannsen (1;39) or even with those given in some other reference books. Table A is from Nockolds (1954) and is reproduced for comparison with Plate I. The intention is to provide a name for a defined combination of essential minerals considered in conjunction with grain-size. Varietal names for rocks showing differences in texture and in characterizing accessory minerals have been avoided as far as possible.

Essential\* minerals in a rock are those that are used to define a rock name - in other words, they are essential for the definition. Thus, in a granite, more than 10% of the total rock is quartz, and more than 60% of the total feldspar is alkali feldspar. If more than 60% of the feldspar is limebearing plagioclase, then the rock is granodiorite.

Characterizing accessory\* minerals are those present in sufficient quantity to warrant inclusion in the rock name, but which are not essential to the definition of the name. Thus, "hornblende" in hornblende diorite is a characterizing accessory. In this classification, rock names are to be qualified by any characterizing accessories present - e.g., augite, norite, muscovite-biotite granite, olivine basalt, eto.

Minor accessory\* minerals are those that are present in very small quantities - e.g., zircen in

<sup>\*</sup> These terms are used in the same way as is given in Williams, Turner, & Gilbert, 1954, p. 32.

Table A. Classification of Igneous Rocks - Nockolds, 1954.

Other Essential Minerals	Essential Alkali Feldspar (Potash Feldspar or Albite, or both)	ESSENTIAL POTASH AND LIME-BEARING PLAGIOCLASE Potash feldspar 60%   Petash Feldspar 40%   Potash Feldspar			No Essential Feldspar	
		of total feldspar	-40% of total feldspar	-10% of total feldsp <b>ar</b>	10% of total feldspar	
Quartz greater than 10% of rcck.	Alkali Granite (alkali rhyolite)  Peralkaline Granite (peralkaline rhyelite)	Calc-alkali granite (calc-alkali rhyolite)	Adamellite (dellerite)	Granediorite (rhyedacite)	Tonalite (dacite)	
No essential quartz or feldspathoid (i.e., less than 10%).	Alkali Syenite (alkali trachyte)  Peralkaline Syenite (peralkaline trachyte).	Calc-alkali syenite (calc-alkali trachyte)	Monzenite (latite)	Mangerite (dereite)	Dierite (andesite) Gabbre (basalt)	Perknite Peridotite
Feldspathoid greater than 10% of rock	Nepheline Syenite (phonelite)		Nepheline Menzenite (nepheline latite)	Essexite (nepheline ordandrite)  Glenmuirite (analcite ordandrite)	Theralite (nepheline Teschenite (analcite tephrite)	Ultra-Alkaline Rocks (nephelinite, etc.)

granite, apatite in dolerite, etc. These are not used to qualify rock names except in very special circumstances, such as in very detailed petrographic work on rocks of the same general type.

Where less than 10% of the total rock consists of quartz or feldspathoid, the fact that one or the other of these occur is recorded by including the relevant mineral name as a qualifier in the rock name - e.g., nepheline syenite, quartz dolerite. It is important that this should be done, because the combined rock and mineral name will tell us whether or not the rock is oversaturated or undersaturated with respect to silica; this can be important in petrogenetic studies. Note that nepheline syenite in this classification means that only accessory quantities of nepheline are present in the rock. The term foyaite indicates a syenitic rock containing essential feldspathoid (such as nepheline).

However, all names given to rocks containing essential feldspathoid have to be qualified by the type or types of feldspathoid they contain, e.g., nepheline tephrite, leucite tephrite etc. (This rule applies to all such rocks).

The characterizing accessory minerals (including quartz and feldspathoid) are to be written in order of increasing abundance in front of the rock name. This rule follows the practice of Hatch, Wells, and Wells (1960), Harker (1954) Johannsen (1939), and Williams, Turner and Gilbert (1954). Thus, a hornblende-biotite diorite contains more biotite than hornblende; biotite-hornblende diorite contains less biotite than hornblende.

#### DETAILS OF CLASSIFICATION

# Acid Rocks

In all acid rocks, quartz forms more than 10% of the total rock. Their plagioclase generally contains less than 50% of the anorthite molecule, although there may be exceptions to this rule, particularly in phenocrysts in some hornblende or augite tonalites. The acid rocks are sub-divided by the ratios of alkali feldspar to limebearing plagioclase. Alkali feldspar is a commonly-used term that includes albite, perthite, anorthoclase, sanidine, orthoclase, and microcline.

#### Granite and Related Rocks.

Granite, microgranite, and rhyolite are rocks that contain essential (more than 10%) quartz, and in which alkali feldspar forms more than 60% of the total feldspar.

In CALC-ALKALINE GRANITE, potash feldspar forms more than 60% of the total feldspar; the remaining feldspar is a lime-bearing plagioclase, usually oligoclase. The ferro-magnesian minerals present are commonly biotite, muscovite, and hornblende; pyroxene is much less common. Some granites contain fayalitic olivine (e.g. Morgan, 1963). The medium-grained and fine-grained equivalents of the calcalkaline granites are CALC-ALKALINE MICROGRANITES and RHYOLITES.

ALKALINE GRANITE, MICROGRANITE and RHYOLITE contain alkali feldspar, and non-sodic ferro-magnesian minerals. The alkali feldspar can be any combination of potash feldspar and albite, or either of them singly. No lime-bearing plagioclase is present.

PERALKALINE GRANITE, MICROGRANITE, and RHYOLITE are similar to the alkaline variety, except that the ferromagnesian minerals are sodic - e.g., aegerine, aegerine-augite, riebeckite, arfvedsonite, etc. Fayalite occurs in some peralkaline granites (e.g., Jacobson, MacLeod, and Black, 1958). The peralkaline rhyolites have received other names - e.g., pantellerite (e.g., Zies, 1960; Carmichael, 1962), comendite; for the sake of simplicity, such names are ignored in this classification.

#### Adamellite and Related Rocks.

In ADAMELLITE potash feldspar forms between 60% and 40% of the total feldspar, and essential quartz is present. MICROADAMELLITE (medium-grained) and DELLENITE (fine-grained) are mineralogically similar. Plagioclase is most commonly calcic oligoclase; the ferro-magnesian minerals are biotite, muscovite, hornblende, and, less commonly, pyroxene. Fayalite has also been observed in adamellitic rocks (Wheeler, 1955; Oyawoye, 1961).

# Granodiorite and Related Rocks.

In GRANODIORITE, potash feldspar forms from 40% to 10% of the total feldspar and plagioclase is most commonly calcic oligoclase to andesine, and essential quartz is present. The ferro-magnesian minerals are biotite and hornblende, less commonly muscovite or pyroxene, and, rarely fayalite. MICROGRANODIORITE and RHYODACITE are the mediumgrained and fine-grained equivalents.

#### Tonalite and Related Rocks.

The potash feldspar in TONALITE forms less than 10% of the total feldspar, and the plagioclase is usually andesine, although phenocrysts can be more calcic. Quartz makes up more than 10% of the total rock. The ferro-magnesian minerals are hornblende, biotite, and pyroxene, and, less commonly, muscovite. MICROTONALITE and DACITE are the medium-grained and fine-grained equivalents. TRONDHJEMITE is a leucocratic form of tonalite; its plagioclase is more sodic, about oligoclase in composition.

Acid Volcanic Glasses
In addition to the rocks dealt with above are several volcanic rock types that are or were composed of glass. Their composition may be that of rhyolite, dellenite, rhyodacite, or dacite, but can be found only by chemical analysis. OBSIDIAN is an acid glass with only a small amount of water in it; in hand specimen it is vitreous and dark brown to black, whereas PITCHSTONE is a water-rich glass that has a dull, resinous lustre in hand specimen. FELSITE (Hatch, Wells, & Wells, 1961 ., p.229) is an exceedingly fine-grained rock composed of anisotropic material that has resulted from devitrification of acid volcanic glass. PUMICE is a sponge-like rock formed from frothy, acid lava.

# Granophyre

GRANOPHYRES are porphyritic rocks of granitic or adamellitic composition in which the phenocrysts are enclosed in a fine- or medium-grained groundmass. The groundmass is composed of micrographically intergrown quartz and alkali feldspar. Biotite, muscovite, amphibole, and, more rarely, pyroxene and fayalite (e.g., McDougall, 1962), may be present in granophyre.

# Intermediate Rocks

The intermediate rocks contain less than 10% of quartz or feldspathoid; plagicclase usually has a composition of less than An<sub>50</sub> (although there are exceptions to this rule), and colour indices are generally less than 30. Like the acid rocks, they are subdivided by the ratios of alkali feldspar to lime-bearing plagicclase.

The intermediate rocks may contain either quartz or feldspathoid in accessory amounts; if either of them is present, then the rock names are qualified accordingly - e.g., quartz diorite, nepheline trachyte, etc.

# Syenites and Related Rock.

Syenite, microsyenite, and trachyte are rocks in which alkali feldspar forms more than 60% of the total feldspar.

In CALC-ALKALINE SYENITES, potash feldspar forms more than 60% of the total feldspar; the remaining feldspar is a lime-bearing plagioclase. The ferro-magnesian minerals are non-sodic species. The medium-grained variety is CALC-ALKALINE MICROSYENITE, and the fine-grained, CALC-ALKALINE TRACHYTE.

ALKALINE SYENITE, MICROSYENITE, and TRACHYTE. The feldspar is alkaline (i.e., albite, perthite, or potash feldspar) no lime-bearing plagioclase is present, and the ferromagnesian minerals are non-sodic.

PERALKALINE SYENITE, MICROSYENITE, and TRACHYTE are similar to the alkaline variety, except that the ferromagnesian minerals are sodic.

PERTHOSITES (e.g., Morel, 1961) and ALBITES are LEUCOSYENITES composed almost entirely of perthite and albite respectively.

#### Monzonite and Related Rocks.

In MONZONITE, between 60% and 40% of the feldspar is lime-bearing plagicclase, the remainder is potash feldspar. The ferro-magnesian minerals are hornblende, biotite, and, less commonly, pyroxene. MICROMONZONITE is the medium-grained variety. The fine-grained variety is LATITE; Dr. G.A. Joplin (pers. comm.) states that the term shoshonite has priority over latite, although the latter is in common use for lavas of this sort nowadays. LEUCOMONZONITE has a colour index of less than 5.

# Mangerite and Related Rocks.

MANGERITE is a name used by Nockolds (1954) to describe plutonic intermediate rocks in which potash feldspar forms between 40% and 10% of the total feldspar, the remaining feldspar being lime-bearing plagioclase. According to Nockolds (1954) there are three types of mangerite. One is calc-alkaline, and centains non-sodic ferro-magnesian minerals. The other two are alkaline, the Aker type containing sodic ferro-magnesian minerals, and the Hurum type containing titaniferous ferro-magnesians. Johannsen (op.cit., Vol.III, p. 63) regards mangerite as a form of syenite.

For medium-grained rocks of this type, the name MICROMANGERITE will be used. Nockolds (1954) uses the term DOREITE\*for the fine-grained equivalent of mangerite. The name is after the type locality at Mt. Dore, le Saucy, Auvergne, France. Doreites are represented in the alkali basalt series by MUGEARITE ("oligoclase - andesite") - McDonald (1960). A recent description of an occurrence of mugearite is given by G.P.L. Walker (1960).

# Diorite and Related Rocks.

Potash feldspar forms less than 10% of the total feldspar in DIORITE; ferre-magnesian minerals are hornblende, pyroxene, and biotite. Leucocratic dioritic rocks are called OLIGOCLASITE (fermed of cligoclase) and ANDESINITE (formed of andesine). The medium-grained equivalent of diorite is MICRODIORITE; the term porphyrite is in fairly common use for porphyritic micro-dierite, but is not used in this classification. ANDESITE is the fine-grained equivalent of diorite. Andesites are represented in the alkali basalt differentiation series by HAWAIITE ("andesine-andesite") - MacDonald (1960).

Petrographers commonly have difficulty in distinguishing between andesite and basalt, especially if there is an appreciable amount of glass present, or if the plagioclase has an anorthite content greater than 50 mol. percent. Several criteria have to be used, such as the composition of the feldspar, the colour index, the refractive index of the residual glass, the amount of residual glass, and texture. On occasions, nothing short of a chemical analysis will help. In this context, the following general rule will be helpful in naming these rocks: if a rock contains plagioclase with an anorthite content greater than 50 mol. percent but has a colour index of less than 30, it will be termed ANDESITIC BASALT; if, on the other hand, it contains plagioclase whose anorthite content is less than 50 mol. percent, but with a colour index greater than 30, it will be termed BASALTIC ANDESITE.

The term HYALOANDESITE was suggested by Rittman (1960) as a provisional name for rocks that in thin section, have andesitic minerals, but no quartz, enclosed in an abundant glassy matrix, the glass having a low refractive index.

<sup>\*</sup> A specimen of dereite from the type locality is in the Bureau collection (R.15223); it was presented by Dr. A.J.R. White, of the Australian National University.

These rocks if chemically analysed, would be found to have a dacitic or rhyodacitic composition, and would be named accordingly. Some good examples have been described recently by the writer (Morgan, 1963b). It is suggested that the term hyaloandesite be used for rocks of this kind that have not been chemically analysed.

# Basic Rocks with Accessory Quartz or Feldspathoid

In these rocks, quartz and feldspathoid form less than 10% of the total rock. Their colour index is usually greater than 30, and plagioclase (in the plagioclase-bearing rocks) has an anorthite content of greater than 50 mol. percent.

Figure A in Plate I shows the varietal names of basic igneous rocks (including, for the sake of convenience, some feldspathoidal basic and ultrabasic rocks), and the mineralogical relationship between them. This diagram is adapted from that of Yoder and Tilley (1962); their original diagram was meant to illustrate the normative mineral content of basic rocks, as calculated from chemical analyses. The diagram, as used here, indicates, in a general way, the rock names derived from the modal composition of basic rocks. The diagram is an exploded tetrahedron in which the four corners represent modal clinopyroxene, olivine, nepheline and quartz. The significance of the terms alkali and tholeite is explained on page 12.

# Gabbro and Related Rocks.

Three main terms are in general use to describe the coarse-grained varieties - gabbre, norite, and troctolite. In all these, alkali feldspar makes up less than 10% of the total feldspar. The anorthite content of plagioclase is generally greater than 50mol. percent, and the colour index, in most cases, is greater than 30. The varietal names depend upon the dominant ferro-magnesian mineral that accompanies plagioclase, and are defined as follows:-

GABBRO: contains plagioclase, and more clinopyroxene than either orthopyroxene or olivine.

NORITE: contains plagioclase, and more orthopyroxene than either clinopyroxene or olivine.

TROCTOLITE: contains plagioclase, and more olivine than either clinopyroxene or orthopyroxene.

Commonly, these rock types contain, in addition to their essential ferro-magnesians, other ferric minerals. In such cases, the rock name is to be suitably qualified - e.g., augite norite, hypersthene troctolite, olivine-hypersthene gabbro. Some gabbro contain only hornblende as their ferro-magnesian mineral - these are to be referred to as HORNBLENDE GABBRO.

The medium-grained equivalents of the gabbroic rocks are DOLERITE, MICRONORITE, and MICROTROCTOLITE. The names for the fine-grained rocks are BASALT, HYPERSTHENE BASALT, and PICRITE BASALT.

There are certain other terms sometimes used by petrographers to describe gabbroic rocks, but their use is not to be recommended, because of possible confusion. For example, allivalite is a form of troctolite containing bytownite in place of labradorite; eucrite is a noritic rock that has a variety of definitions; the essence of these, it appears, is that it should contain bytownite or anorthite, in place of labradorite. Le Bas (1959) sensibly suggested that the name should be discarded.

Names of gabbroic rocks with low colour indices (i.e., less than 30) should be prefixed "leuce-". Where colour indices are lower than 10, they should be termed ANORTHOSITE. On Plate I, anorthosite is placed with the dioritic intermediate rocks oligoclasite and andesinite; this is unavoidable because of the structure of the diagram.

FERRO-GABBRO and FERRO-DOLERITE are terms applied to iron-rich basic rocks. These names should be applied only if a chemical analysis is available, or if petrographic examination shows that they contain an iron-rich pyroxene and a higher percentage of iron oxide minerals than is normally present in undifferentiated basic rocks. The term FERRO-DIORITE has been applied by Wager and Vincent (1962) to an iron-rich dioritic rock that is thought to be/differentiate related to the basaltic Non-Perphyritic Central Magma type of Mull. In this rock, the anorthite content of the plagioclase is less than 50 mol. percent, whereas in ferro-dolerite, it is greater than 50%.

Some tholeiitic intrusive rocks have a typical doleritic texture, and contain pyrexene (which may be partly or completely uralitized or chloritized) together with fairly sodic plagicclase - andesine or oligoclase - instead of labradorite. The writer has examined several rocks of this sort from the Milne Bay area of Papua (Morgan, 1960(b)). These rocks should be termed DOLERITIC DIORITE.

The pegmatitic varieties of basic rocks are described in the chapter on pegmatites and aplites (p. 20).

#### Alkali, Tholeiitic, and Calc-alkali Basic Rocks.

In the preceding section, the basic rocks have been treated in a purely descriptive way. However, the terms alkali, tholeiitic, and calc-alkali, in relation to basic rocks, are in fairly common use nowadays, so that it is necessary to digress, in this section, in order to describe briefly their significance.

Yoder and Tilley (1962) divide the basic rocks into two main groups - alkali and tholeiitic (Figure A, Plate I). The significance of this division is partly petrographic, but is, more importantly, petrogenetic, because during differentiation, the alkali basalts mostly give rise to undersaturated rock types, such as phenolite, whereas the tholeiites give rise to oversaturated rocks such as granophyre. A third group of basic rocks (Kuno, 1959) is the calc-alkali type. The main characteristics of these three groups are described in the following paragraphs.

Tholeiitic basalt, dolerite and gabbro contain essential augite or sub-calcic augite, plagicclase (with a composition of about Au50), and iron oxides. Olivine is commonly absent; however, in some of such rocks it may be present in subordinate amounts or, in olivine tholeiite, abundant. Pigeonite or hypersthene, or both, are commonly present. In the coarser-grained dolerites, augite crystals commonly contain exsolution lamellae of orthopyroxene, and hypersthene crystals, exsolution lamellae of clinopyroxene (Hess, 1941, and 1960). Characteristically, an interstitial acid glass, commonly coloured, is developed in the more fractionated types. This interstitial residuum may be represented by quartzofeldspathic intergrowths. Normative olivine and hypersthene (in olivine tholeiites), or quarts and hypersthene (in quartz tholeiites) are present. The differentiates ideally associated with tholeiitic dolerites (or tasalts) are ferrodolerite, doleritic diorite (andesite), granophyre, and dolerite pegmatite (rhyolite). Fayalite is a characteristic mineral in the more acid differentiates (Wager and Deer, 1939; McDougall, 1962). Comprehensive petrographic descriptions of tholeiitic dolerites are given by Elliott (1956), Holmes & Harwood (1929), Walker (1930), and McDougall (1962).

The alkali basalts and dolerites contain essential diapsidic or titanifereus augite, plagioclase (about An50), together with olivine, which occurs as phenocrysts and in the groundmass. Nepheline may be present in small quantities; more commonly, however, zeolitic material such as analcite occurs interstitially. The alkali basalts, according to Noder and Tilley (1962) , are almost universally holocrystalline. In the alkali basalts, the sum of the alkalies (Na20 and K20) generally, but not always exceeds 3%. Yoder and Tilley (1962) state that these rocks contain normative nepheline, but no hypersthene. However, Poldervaart (1964) considers as alkali some basalts that contain small amounts of normative hypersthene, but which have all the petrographic characteristics of alkali basalts. The differentiates associated with alkali basalts include basanite, tephrite, hawaiite, mugearite, trachyte, and phonolite; however, oversaturated rocks such as peralkaline quartz trachyte and peralkaline rhyolite are also associated with them in some places (e.g. Edwards, 1938; Mohr, 1963). Quite commonly, ultra-alkaline rocks such as nephelinite and analcitite may be present (e.g., Stark & Hay, 1963; Morgan, 1959, and 1965).

The basic rocks associated with the <u>calc-alkaline</u> series are not considered by Yoder and Tilley (1962) as a third group; they believe that these rocks can be derived from either alkali or tholeiitic parents. Kuno (1959) states that their main characteristic is that hypersthene occurs in the groundmass, instead of pigeonite (as in the tholeiites). These basalts and gabbros are associated with the calc-alkaline series of andesite-dacite-rhyolite (or diorite - granodiorite-granite). The tholeiitic and alkali rock series are thought to form by crystallization differentiation; the calc-alkaline rock series probably forms from hybridization of variable quantities of basic and acid magma. Examples of calc-alkaline rocks described in the literature are given by Drewes, et al (1961), Oliver (1961), Thayer (1937), Larsen (1948).

In the classification adopted here, the terms alkali, tholeite, and calc-alkali, in relation to basic rocks, are avoided. The writer believes it to be more accurate (and honest), when naming rocks from petrography alone, to use a descriptive nomenclature rather than genetic. Thus, the name "analcite-olivine basalt" is to be preferred to "alkali basalt."

# Other Feldspathoid-Free Basic Rocks.

In KENTALLENITE, between 10% and 60% of the total feldspar consists of potash feldspar; the remainder consists of basic plagioclase. The colour index is greater than 30. The medium-grained variety is MICROKENTALLENITE, and the fine-grained, TRACHYBASALT.

SHONKINITES are roughly syenitic (i.e., more than 60% of the total feldspar is an alkali-type), but they have colour indices greater than 30. The medium-grained equivalent is termed MICROSHONKINITE. There is no specific term for the fine-grained types, probably because they occur very rarely, if ever, in nature; however, MELATRACHYTE is suggested.

# Basic Acid Intermediate Rocks with Essential Feldspathoid

The rocks in this group contain more than 10% feldspathoid. Further subdivision depends upon the ratios of alkali feldspar to plagioclase, the composition of the plagioclase, the colour index, and the grainsize. The rock names are qualified by the type of feldspathoid they contain - e.g., nepheline theralite, nepheline-analcite theralite, etc.

# Theralite and Related Rocks.

These are gabbroic rocks that contain essential feldspathoid. It is important to note here that the names make them distinct from those gabbroic rocks that contain only accessory feldspathoid. Nepheline gabbro, for example, contains accessory nepheline; nepheline theralite contains essential nepheline.

THERALITE, in addition to the essential feldspathoid, contains plagiculase whose anorthite content is greater than 50%, and has a colour index greater than 30. Up to 40% of its total feldspar consists of alkali feldspar. It should, however, be noted here that Nockolds, in his classification, (1954, and Fig. 1;pb), restricted the name theralite to rocks containing less than 10% alkali feldspar, and used the name essexite for rocks with between 40% and 10% alkali feldspar. However, examination of reference books on petrography indicates that, generally, essexites are peculiar forms of gabbro and (sometimes) kentallite that may or may not contain accessory feldspathoid. Furthermore, the type essexite has been found to be a contact metamorphosed igneous rock (Hatch, Wells, & Wells, 1961). Hence the term theralite, in the classification presented here, is extended to cover Nockolds' definition of essexite.

MICROTHERALITE is a term to be used to describe the medium-grained forms of theralite. The naming of the fine-grained equivalent of theralite is slightly complicated by two varietal names, both of which are in common use nowadays. TEPHRITE is a feldspathoidal basaltic rock containing plagioclase and clinopyroxene as its other essential minerals. BASANITE is similar, but contains essential olivine as well.

TESCHENITE, a name firmly entrenched in the literature, is applied to theralitic rocks in which analcite takes the place of some of the plagioclase (e.g., Tyrrel, 1948; Wilkinson, 1958). The ill-defined term crinanite is used by some writers to describe certain types of teschenite; Wilkinson (1955) suggests that it should be discarded.

# Malignite

MALIGNITE is a syenite-like rock that contains essential feldspathoid, and which has a colour index greater than 30. No names have been applied by any writer to medium-grained or fine-grained equivalents of this rock, presumably because they have not been found in nature.

# Foyaite and Related Rocks.

In this classification, the writer has broadened the meaning of the term FOYAITE to cover all syenitic rocks containing more than 10% feldspathoid, so as to avoid confusion with syenites containing less than 10% feldspathoid. This is done as a convenience for sorting rock names in the punched card system. It has a colour index of less than 30. MICROFOYAITE (tinguaite) is its medium-grained equivalent, and PHONOLITE, the fine-grained form. The names are qualified according to the type of feldspathoid.

The name foyaite is used in this classification so as to enable petrographers to distinguish and avoid confusion between syenitic rocks containing essential feldspathoid and those with only accessory quantities of feldspathoid — e.g., nepheline foyaite as opposed to nepheline syenite. In its original sense, the name foyaite is used to describe nepheline bearing syenitic rocks containing perthite as the only feldspar (Hatch, Wells, & Wells, op.cit., p. 259). Litchfieldite describes two-feldspar (i.e., potash feldspar and albite) nepheline-bearing rocks. The name mariupolite is used for nepheline syenite rocks containing albite as their only feldspar. It may be necessary in detailed petrographic studies to differentiate between these three main types of feldspathoidal syenitic rocks. Thus, in order to simplify the nomenclature, I suggest the following scheme:—

Hypersolvus foyaite (for foyaite as originally used). Subsolvus foyaite; in place of litchfieldite. Soda foyaite; instead of mariupolite.

The terms hypersolvus and subsolvus are used in the same way as by Tuttle and Bowen (1958, p. 129); hypersolvus indicates a perthite-bearing rock, and subsolvus, a two-feldspar rock. The terms are in fairly common use nowadays in relation to granites, syenites and foyaites.

# <u>Ultra-Alkaline Rocks</u>

The ultra-alkaline rocks contain less than 10% feldspar, but feldspathoids are an essential constituent. Their characteristics are summarized below, and the descriptions are grouped according to the dominant feldspathoid present in the rocks concerned.

# Nepheline-rich Rocks

IJOLITE is an intrusive rock with colour indices ranging from about 30 to 60; it consists essentially of nepheline and sodic clinopyroxene. Rocks with similar mineralogy but with differing colour indices are urtite and melteigite; they are better termed LEUCOIJOLITE and MELAIJOLITE, respectively. JACUPIRANGITE is a nepheline-bearing, alkaline, ultramafic intrusive rock related to the ijolite series.

NEPHELINITE is the fine-grained equivalent of ijolite. Note that in this classification, nephelinite containing olivine is named OLIVINE NEPHELINITE. Some writers (e.g., Heinrich, 1956, p. 87) call such rocks "nepheline basalt" This is illogical because basalt - in all classifications - is a rock containing essential plagioclase and clinopyroxene. Because olivine nephelinite contains little or no plagioclase, it obviously cannot be called basalt.

#### Leucite-rich Rocks.

Intrusive leucite-rich rocks are very rare because of the instability of leucite at even moderately high pressures. However, they are known, and, unfortunately, have received a variety of names to cover differences in texture and mineralogy. In this classification, the name FERGUSITE (Johannsen, 1935) is used to describe all intrusive rocks containing essential leucite, ferro-magnesian mineral, and little or no feldspar.

LEUCITITES are volcanic rocks consisting essentially of leucite and clinopyroxene. Australian examples of such rocks are described by Prider (1959).

#### Analcite Rocks

ANALCITITE is a fine-grained rock containing essential analcite and clinopyroxene. Australian lavas of this sort have been described by Wilkinson (1962) and by the writer (Morgan, 1960 (a) and 1965). Note that the rock that Wilkinson in his paper (op.cit.) calls "analcite basalt" would be termed, in this classification, "olivine analcitite".

A rock classified by most writers with the lamprophyres - MONCHIQUITE - is, in fact, a minor intrusive equivalent of analcitite. A rock of this type is described by Carstens (1962).

#### Melilite-rich Rocks

The MELILITTE are fine-grained rocks composed essentially of melilite and clinopyroxene. ALNOITE is one of several names used to describe mineralogically similar intrusive rocks, and is a member of the Katungite series (Holmes, 1950).

#### Carbonatites.

CARBONATITES are intrusive or extrusive rocks that consist essentially of carbonate minerals - these are usually calcite (sovite), but dolomite (beforsite), ankerite (ankeritic carbonatite), and, more rarely, siderite (sideritic carbonatite), are known to occur. A review of the carbonatite problem is given by Campbell Smith (1956). Guest (1963) has described a specimen of natro-carbonatite lava from the volcano Oldoingo L'Engai, Tanganyiru; this sample was collected soon after extrusion, while the lava was still hot.

# Remarks on Ultra-Alkaline Rocks.

The ultra-alkaline volcanic rocks have inspired an awsome nomenclature (e.g., Holmes & Harwood, 1932; Hatch, Wells & Wells, 1961). A much more commonsense approach to the naming of these rocks has been taken by Sahama in a review paper (1962). Thus, ultra-alkaline volcanic rocks are named according to their dominant minerals: e.g., nephelinite, melilitite; gradations between the rock types will be marked by mineralogical qualifiers, e.g., melilite nephelinite, nepheline melilitite,

#### Lamprophyres

The lamprophyres are a group of petrological curiosities that are usually classified by the type of feldspar (if any) present, and the ferro-magnesian minerals they contain. Table B in Plate I is adapted from the classification used by Williams, Turner, & Gilbert (1954).

The lamprophyres are minor intrusive rocks that are characterized by a porphyritic and panidiomorphic texture; all of them contain euhedral mafic minerals, commonly of two generations. They tend to be basic, volatile-rich rocks, and can be divided into three petrographic categories, according to their mineralogy.

- 1. The minette-vogesite soda vogesite group are syenite-like, i.e., their chief feldspar is orthoclase. The chief ferro-magnesian mineral in MINETTE is biotite, in VOGESITE, pyroxene or amphibole, or both and in SODA-VOGESITE, soda-pyroxene or soda-amphibole, or both.
- 2. The kersantite-spessartite-camptonite group are diorite-like, i.e., their chief feldspar is plagicolase. In KERSANTITE, the chief ferro-magnesian mineral is biotite, in SPESSARTITE, amphibole or pyroxene, or both, and in CAMPTONITE, seda-amphibole or soda-pyroxene, or both.
- 3. The almoite-manchiquite group are ultra-alkaline, and have been described in the section on ultra-alkaline rocks.

#### Spilitic Rocks

The spilitic group (spilite, keratophyre) is the subject of some controversy. Some people regard then simply as igneous rocks; others regard them as normal igneous rocks that have undergone autometasomatism (Nicols, 1958). One writer (Dickinsen, 1962) considers on good evidence that a quartz keratophyre in Oregon, U.S.A., has resulted from diagenetic alteration and burial metamorphism of rhyodacitic vitric ash. The problems of the spilites are admirably reviewed by Vallance (1960). The chief petrographic characteristics of the spilitic group are summarized below.

SPILITES are basaltic rocks containing sodic feldspar; their ferro-magnesian minerals are partly or completely chloritized or serpentinized.

KERATOPHYRES are intermediate lavas that have a high percentage of scdic feldspar; this is accompanied by small amounts of coloured minerals now represented by chloritic or serpentinous material (Wells, 1922).

QUARTZ KERATOPHYRE similar to keratophyre, except that essential quartz is present.

Keratophyre and quartz keratophyre should not be confused with alkaline trachytes and rhyolites, which are distinguished from them mainly in containing sodic ferromagnesian minerals. Descriptions of spilitic rocks are fairly frequent in the literature, e.g., Part (1922), Evans (1945), Thomas & Thomas (1956).

#### Ultrakasic Rocks

Less than 10% of the total mineral content of these rocks consists of leucocratic minerals. The classification used here is a modified form of that of Johannsen (1939, Vel.IV, p. 402), and is shown in Figure C of Plate I. The classification is extremely simple; it is based on the ratio of clivine to other ferro-magnesian minerals, and on the types of ferro-magnesian minerals, other than olivine, that are present. The definitions of the various rock names are summarized below.

#### Dunite

Olivine forms more than 90% of the rock. A specimen of type DUNITE from Dun Mountain, New Zealand, is in the Bureau collection (R. 3077).

# Olivinite

Olivine forms between 90% and 50% of OLIVINITE. The other minerals are pyroxenes and, in some, amphibele and mica.

#### Peridotite

Olivine forms between 50% and 10% of the rock. The other minerals are as in olivinite. The name PERIDOTITE is commonly used loosely in order to describe olivinites as well; in this classification, it is restricted to Johannsen's definition.

#### Pyroxenite.

In PYROXENITE olivine forms less than 10% of the rock, and pyroxene more than 50% of the remainder. ORTHOPYROXENITE is composed mostly of orthopyroxene (i.e. enstatite, hypersthene, bronzite, etc.,), and CLINOPYROXENITE of elinopyroxene (diopside, diallage, etc.).

#### Perknite

As in pyroxenite, olivine forms less than 10% of PERKNITE; amphibole or mica, or both together, form more than 50% of the remainder.

# Serpentinite

SERPENTINITE is an hydrated alteration product of the ultrabasic rocks described above. It consists of varying proportions of the serpentine minerals chrysotile, antigorite, lizardite, and bastite. In some serpentinites, the alteration has been so complete that relic texture remains; in others, however, the serpentine minerals are clearly pseudomorphous after clivine and pyroxene. Serpentinite commonly contains relics of unaltered crystals of olivine and pyroxene.

# Ultrabasic Rocks Consisting Of Ore Minerals

These rocks contain more than 50% of ere minerals, such as magnetite, chromite, and ilmenite. Their names, fellowing general usage, are MAGNETITITE, CHROMITITE, and ILMENITITE. Other minerals present may be pyroxene and olivine.

# Limburgite

LIMBURGITES are dark coloured rocks resembling basalt in appearance, but usually containing no feldspar. They consist, generally, of olivine and augite enclosed in brown glass. An account of rocks of this sort is given by Gass (1958).

# Remarks

The names of the olivinites and peridotites are to be qualified by the names of the minerals, other than olivine, that they contain in essential quantities - e.g., enstatite olivinite, diopside - enstatite peridotite, etc. The names of the pyrexenites and perknites are to be qualified by the names of their constituent minerals - e.g., diopside clinopyrexenite. This system of naming the ultramafic rooks is, admittedly somewhat cumbersome; however, I believe that this disadvantage is greatly outweighed by the simplicity of the names if they are compared with the nomenclature used by many writers nowadays - e.g., harzburgite (enstatite-olivinite), websterite (enstatite - diallage pyroxenite), saxonite (roughly synonymous with harzburgite), and so on.

#### Pegmatites and Aplites

PEGMATITES and APLITES are formed from the residual liquids of intrusive magmas. Some are the direct result of crystallization from a liquid, and others have suffered metasomatic recrystallization during the last stages of igneous activity. Speaking in very general terms, pegmatites are coarse-grained late stage rocks that occur as minor bodies within or close to the intrusions to which they are related. Aplites are fine-grained, late stage rocks that occur under similar circumstances. Pegmatites and aplites are named according to the rock type to which they are petrologically, related - e.g., granite - pegmatite, dolerite - pegmatite, etc.; this usage follows that of Johannsen (1939) Notes on some of the more common types follow.

#### Granite-pegmatite.

Granite pegmatites are divided into two very general groups: simple and complex granite - pegmatites (Turner & Verhoogen, 1960; Hatch, Wells, and Wells, 1961).

SIMPLE GRANITE-PEGMATITES generally consist of quartz, alkali feldspar (commonly microcline - perthite), with sodic plagic clase, and minor quantities of mica. Few, if any, accessory minerals are present.

COMPLEX GRANITE-PEGMATITES consist of essential quartz, alkali feldspar (commonly albite), lithium minerals, and minerals containing niobium, tantalum, and other rare elements. A recent account of a complex granite-pegmatite is by Wright (1963); he describes a pollucite-bearing zoned pegmatite at Montgary, Manitoba.

#### Granite-Aplite

GRANITE-APLITES are fine- or medium-grained leucocratic rocks that have a granular texture, and which consist of essential quartz, alkali feldspar, and, in some, lime-hearing plagioclase.

# Pegmatites Associated with Basic Rocks.

DOLERITE-PEGMATITE generally appears to be similar in composition to normal dolerite, except that there are larger amounts of granophyric mesostasis present (McDougall, 1962 Walker 1953). The pyroxenes are feathery and elongated, and are commonly more than 10 mm.long. Plagioclase laths are of similar length. Dolerite-pegmatites usually occur in coarsegrained sohlieren and veins in dolerite intrusions.

DOLERITE-APLITE has been described by Temkeieff (1929) from the Whin Sill, England. It forms fine-grained, spheroidal bedies which grade into the enclosing dolerite; they consist of acid feldspar tegether with some chlorite and hornblende.

#### Other Pegmatites.

SYENITE-PEGMATITES are coarse-grained rocks with syenitic mineralogy. FOYAITE-PEGMATITES are feldspathoidal pegmatites. Syenite and foyaite pegmatites are commonly associated with alkali basic rocks (e.g., Walker, 1930), and with syenites.

# Pyroclastic Rocks.

The main division of these rocks is by the grainsize, classification of Wentworth and Williams (1932). However, other factors in their nomenclature include lithic character, composition of component fragments, and mode of origin (Hatch, Wells, & Wells, 1960).

#### Table B.

Grainsize	Unconsolidated Material	Consolidated Material
Greater than 32 mm.	Bemb, block	Agglomerate, Volcanie breccia.
32 to 4 mm.	Lapilli	Lapilli tuff
4 to 0.25 mm.	Ash	Tuff
Less than 0.25 mm.	Fine ash	Fine tuff

After Wentworth & Williams, 1932.

In the nomenclature of pyroclastic rocks to be used here, the actual rock name is given according to the grainsize classification shown in Table B. The names are qualified according to the lithic character, fragment composition and mode of origin.

The <u>lithic character</u> of pyroclastic rocks is described by the three terms vitric, lithic, and crystal (Pirsson, 1915). Thus, a vitric tuff consists of glass fragments; lithic tuff contains mainly rock fragments; crystal tuff is an accumulation of crystals. If the lithic character of the rock is heterogeneous, two or all of the terms can be used together - e.g., crystal and lithic tuff - the qualifying terms are placed in order of increasing abundance. Palagenite tuff is a special type of vitric tuff that consists of fragments of altered basaltic glass (Johannsen, 1939).

The <u>fragment composition</u> in pyroclastic rocks is indicated by such terms as rhyolitic, and esitic, basaltic, etc. The <u>mode of erigin</u> of the various types of pyroclastic rocks will be dealt with in the summary descriptions given below.

#### Coarse-grained Pyroclastic Rocks.

AGGLOMERATE consists of an indurated rack formed of volcanic bombs. VOLCANIC BRECCIA is composed of indurated angular material; the fragments may consist of volcanic rocks or of country rock, or both.

Another form of brecciation occurs when the solidified parts of a lava flow or dome are fragmented because of continued movement of still liquid lava beneath its solidified crust. The interstices between the fragments are filled with lava identical to that forming the fragments. The resulting rock is an AUTOBRECCIATED LAVA - e.g., autobrecciated andesite, autobrecciated rhyolite, etc.

VOLCANIC CONGLOMERATE is a rock formed of pebbles of volcanic material. The term is used by some authors (e.g., Williams, Turner, and Gilbert, 1954, p. 296) to describe a rock formed by purely sedimentary action, e.g., marine erosion, river action, etc., with no reference to vulcanicity. Used in this sense, it is a special type of polymict conglomerate (Pettijohn 1957). However, Cetton (1952), following other authors, restricts the term to conglomeratic deposits that have resulted from the action of lahars, i.e., mud-flows caused by volcanic eruption. "The deposits bear a strong similarity to morainic detritus, but much of the material is considerably water-worn" - Williams (1932). The writer considers that the term volcanic conglomerate should be used in the sense of Cotton (1952) , Williams (1932), and others, i.e., that it is a conglomeratic deposit directly related to volcanic activity.

# Lapilli Tuff

LAPILLI TUFF is an indurated rock composed of volcanic material whose grainsizes range from 4 mm. to 32 mm.

# Tuff

TUFFS are indurated pyroclastic rocks in which the grainsize is less than 4 mm. They are divided into two main types - ash-fall tuffs and ash-flow tuffs.

ASH-FALL TUFF. According to Ross and Smith (1961), an ash-fall tuff is produced by the deposition of volcanic ash directly from the air after being ejected explosively from a vent. The deposit is generally but not always, stratified, and its components show crude to very complete sorting. One writer (Lauder, 1962) has observed reversed grading in ash-fall tuffs in New Zealand.

ASH-FLOW TUFF (Ross and Smith, 1961). An ash flow consists of a turbulent mixture of gas and pyroclastic materials of high temperature that is ejected explosively from a vent, and which travels swiftly down the slopes of a volcano or ever the surrounding country. A NONWELDED TUFF is a deposit from an ash flow in which the welding of grains has not taken place. A WELDED TUFF is ash-flow tuff in which the individual fragments remained plastic enough to become partly or wholly welded. Ignimbrite is a term used by many authors as an alternative to welded ash-flow tuff.

A full discussion of the petrography and theories of petrogenisis of ash-flow tuffs, together with many excellent illustrations, are given by Ross and Smith (1961).

#### China-stone Tuff

A CHINA-STONE TUFF is a pyroclastic rock composed of ultra-comminuted glass dust. In the past, the term porcellanite has sometimes been used for rocks of this sort; however, the use of the name porcellanite in this sense should be avoided, because certain silicified sedimentary rocks are referred to by this name.

#### Intrusive Fragmentary Igneous Rocks

EXPLOSION BRECCIA is formed by explosive intrusive activity. It consists of fragments of country rock enclosed in a matrix of similar material. An example of a rock of this type is described from Kentallen, Scotland, by Bowes and Wright (1961). Fine-grained fragmentary rocks resulting from explosive intrusive activity are termed INTRUSIVE TUFF. Some people prefer to call such rocks <u>tuffisite</u> (e.g., Whitten, 1959).

#### Intrusion Breccia

Although INTRUSION BRECCIAS are not strictly pyroclastic, they are included here for the sake of convenience. They are found quite commonly in near surface intrusions, and rocks usually have a matrix of igneous material, but the fragments are of country rock. Examples are described by Reynolds (1954), French and Pitcher (1959), and Green (1961).

#### SOME IGNEOUS TEXTURAL TERMS

The terms mentioned here are intended to facilitate reference; only those most commonly used are included. Most of the definitions are quoted directly from the reference books cited.

Felted: "A microlitic texture with unoriented lath-like or needle-like crystals" (Johannsen, 1939, Vol.I, p.211).

Hyalopilitic: "A texture consisting of needle-like microlites in a glassy groundmass". (Johannsen, 1939, Vol.I, p. 217, and Fig. 6C, Williams, Turner, & Gilbert, 1954). Pilotaxitic is "the same texture, but without glass" (Johannsen, 1939, p. 217, and Fig. 6B, Williams, Turner, & Gilbert, 1954).

Intergranular: "The angular interstices between the feldspars (in many dolerites and basalts) are occupied by ferro-magnesian granules, usually olivine, pyroxene, or iron ore, of random distribution "Williams, Turner, & Gilbert, 1954, p. 22 and Fig. 5A).

Intersertal is similar to intergranular, but "the interstices may be filled with glass, cryptocrystalline material, or non-granular, deuteric and secondary minerals such as serpentine, nontronite, chlorophaeite, chlorite, calcite, zeolites, and sodalite" (Williams, Turner, & Gilbert, 1954, p. 22 and Fig. 5B).

Micrographic: the fine-grained graphic intergrowth of quartz and alkali feldspar; another, perhaps more expressive but looser, term for the same texture is micropegmatitic.

Ophitic: "laths of plagioclase may lie in a matrix of coarse, subhedral augite or pigeonite, so that in thin section the feldspar laths, whose average length does not exceed that of the diameters of the pyroxene grains appear to be largely or entirely enclosed in pyroxene". (Williams, Turner, & Gilbert, 1954, p.20 and Fig. 3B).

Pilotaxitic - see hyalopilitic.

Spherulitic: "radial aggregates of acicular and fibrous minerals." (Williams, Turner, & Gilbert, 1954, p. 24, and Fig. 39B).

Sub-ophitic: as ophitic, but "if the average length of the plagicolase laths exceeds that of the pyroxene grains, and the latter only partly enclose the former." (Williams, Turner, & Gilbert, 1954, p. 20, and Fig. 3C).

Variolitic: "radial or sheaf-like bodies" of "divergent plagioclase fibres, with or without interstitial glass, or of plagioclase fibres intergrown with granules of pyroxene, olivine, or iron ore". (Williams, Turner, & Gilbert, 1954, p. 24, and Fig. 15C).

Vitroclastic: This term describes the texture of a tuff composed of relatively undeformed volcanic glass shards. The texture is illustrated by Figures 48A and 50B in Williams, Turner, & Gilbert (1954).

#### NOMENCLATURE OF METAMORPHIC ROCKS

# INTRODUCTION

The more common metamorphic rock names have a textural connotation - e.g., hornfels, schist, or gneiss. Some, such as marble and quartzite, give an indication of their composition. Still others refer, in a general way, to the metamorphic grade of the rocks concerned - e.g., amphibolite and granulite. There are, fortunately, far fewer metamorphic rock names than there are igneous. Furthermore, the nomenclature is much more simple.

A metamorphic rock name consists of two parts. One refers to the texture, metamorphic grade, or composition — e.g., schist, granulite, or marble, respectively. The other part consists of mineral names, listed in order of increasing abundance. An example of a metamorphic rock name is "quartz—muscovite—biotite schist". This name tells us three, possibly four, things. First, texture — it is a schist, and therefore probably (but not invariably) resultant from regional metamor—phism. Second, broad mineral composition. Third, the relative mineral abundance; because the micas are more abundant than quartz, the rock is pelitic, or at least, semi—pelitic. Fourth, the name gives us some idea of the metamorphic grade — it is at least high in the greenschist facies (this is indicated by "muscovite—biotite"). It is obvious, therefore, that a properly thought out metamorphic rock name is almost as valuable as a brief description.

This account of metamorphic rock nomenclature is divided into four parts that deal with contact, dynamic, regional, and some general names. This is followed by a short section that gives some notes on textural terms relating to metamorphic rocks.

# NOMENCLATURE

#### Contact-Metamerphosed Rocks

HORNFELS is a textural name used for rocks that have undergone contact metamorphism. Mostly the rocks consist of a mosaic of equidimensional grains; in rocks that contain tabular or flaky minerals, the crystals commonly have random crystallographic crientation. However, in some hornfels, minerals may have a preferred orientation that reflects some pre-existing structure such as bedding or cleavage.

SPOTTED SLATE. A contact metamorphosed slate of low metamorphic grade that contains small porphyroblasts or aggregates of cordierite, and alusite, or biotite.

SKARN is a lime-silicate rock formed by contact metamorphism of siliceous and aluminous carbonate rocks, or by contact metasomatism of pure limestone or dolomite. The term tactite (Moorhouse, 1959) refers to contact metasomatized limestone at an igneous contact.

BUCHITE is the name given to material formed by the melting of country rock at an igneous centact, or of the melting of xenoliths enclosed in an igneous rock. The rock consists of glass (or its devitrified equivalent), remnants of the original minerals, and same new minerals, such as spinel, cordierite and tridymite, that have crystallized from the glass. The results of melting of country rocks are most commonly seen at the margins of hypabyssal basic intrusions (e.g., Butler, 1961; Wyllie, 1961). In some places this melted material has been mobilized (Walker, 1958).

Very high-grade contact metamorphosed basic igneous rocks are semetimes called "beerbachite". The term is best abandoned; and rocks of this kind should be called hornfels, and appropriate mineralogical qualifying names should be prefixed.

#### Dynamically Metamorphosed Rocks.

The controlling physical condition in the formation of dynamically metamorphosed rocks is shearing stress. The resulting fabrics in the rocks are thus essentially due to mechanical rupture (i.e. cataclasis) on faults, thrusts, or slides. Dynamic metamorphism commonly occurs at low temperatures; however, in some places, rupture and shearing have generated sufficiently high temperatures for recrystallization or even local melting to happen.

There is a certain amount of confusion in the literature over the nomenclature of these rocks. The notes given below have been culled from summaries given by Knopf (1931), Waters & Campbell (1935), and Christy (1960), and additions have been made from one or two other sources.

The nomenclature is mainly based on textural features:-

- a. The presence or absence of porphyroclasts.
- b. The amount of porphyroclastic material present.
- c. The presence or absence of a laminar structure in the matrix.
- d. Whether or not the material is recrystallized, and if recrystallisation has taken place, whether or not it has affected the porphyroclasts.

e. Whether or not fusion has taken place.

The rock names, in relation to texture, are shown in Table C. The rocks are described in the brief notes given below

# Ultramylonite

ULTRAMYLONITE is a very finely crushed rock in which even the porphyroclasts have been destroyed. The rock has no laminar structure, and its appearance is homogeneous, rather like that of chert, felsite, or fine quartzite.

#### Hartschiefer.

HARTSCHIEFER is similar in general characteristics to ultramylonite, but is has a fine laminar structure (see Fig. 2, p.11, Knopf, 1931).

#### Mylonite

In these notes, the name MYLONITE is used in the same sense as by Lapworth (1885), who originally defined the rock type. A few porphyroclasts are enclosed in a fine-grained, well-laminated matrix. The rock is composed of broken-down grains showing only minor recrystallization. A photomicrograph of mylonite from Lapworth's original locality can be found in Plate I, FigureI, Teall (1918).

#### Cataclasite

CATACLASITE is fairly similar to mylonite except that the matrix has no laminar structure.

#### Phyllonite

PHYLLONITE is a rock of phyllitic appearance that is produced by the mylonitic break-down of a coarser-grained rock. Phyllonites contain elongated lenticles or interrupted bands made up of flattened mineral grains that are of approximately the same size and which have a preferred optical orientation. Adjacent lenticles differ greatly in size, but the individual constituents of each lenticle are equigranular.

#### Protomylonite

PROTOMYLONITE is a coherent crush breccia made up of megascopically visible patches that are commonly lenticular, and which faintly preserve the primary structures of the original rock. On weathered surfaces, the rock resembles conglomerate or arkose. Protomylonite is a general term to cover such rock types as <u>flaser granite</u>, <u>flaser gabbro</u>, etc. A good example of a protomylonite in the Bureau collection (R.15790) was collected in the Jervois Range area (Northern Territory), and described by the writer (Morgan, 1958) as a "flaser aplogranite". The hand specimen, as well as the thin section, is worthy of examination, because it is very like an arkose in general appearance.

# TABLE C: DYNAMICALLY METAMORPHOSED ROCKS

		PORPHYROCLASTS			
		PORPHYROCLASTS	PORI	STALLIZED	
•		RECRYSTALLIZED	PORPHYROCLASTS ABSENT	FEW PORPHYROCLASTS	ABUNDANT PORPHYROCLASTS
M A T R I X	Banded lenticular structures. Rock more coarse-grained than those below.		PHYLLONITE		PROTOMYLONITE
	LAMINATED		HARTSCHIEFER	MYLONITE	AND FAULT BRECCIA
	NON- LAMINATED		ULTRAMYLONITE	CATACLASITE	
	RECRYSTALLIZED	BLASTOMYLONITE	MYLONITE-GNEISS		<i>f</i> .
	FUSED	HYALOMYLONITE			

# Fault Breccia

FAULT BRECCIA consists of angular fragments in a matrix of finely crushed material.

#### Mylonite-gneiss

MYLONITE GNEISS is a laminated, mylonitic rock whose matrix is extensively recrystallized, but in which the porphyroclasts have not recrystallized.

#### Blastomylonite

BLASTOMYLONITE is not easily recognizable as being of cataclastic origin, because the matrix and porphyroclasts have been recrystallized. Excellent photomicrographs of recrystallized mylonitic rocks may be found in Waters and Krauskopf (1941); an account of blastomylonitic rocks formed by transcurrent faulting during high-grade regional metamorphism has been given by Sutton and Watson (1959). It must be stressed that the recrystallization in mylonite - gneiss and blastomylonite took place roughly at the time of the movements responsible for the formation of the rock, i.e., crushing and shearing, together with higher temperatures than in the formation of mylonite. If the recrystallization in the mylonite can be shown by field evidence to be due to contact metamorphism, the rock is a MYLONITE HORNFELS.

#### Hyalomylonite

Locally in a thrust-or fault-zone, the intense friction could cause very high temperatures, and in places the crushed rocks may fuse, forming a rock glass which, in this account, is called HYALOMYLONITE, a term introduced by Scott & Drever (1954). Names synonymous with this are "flinty crush-rock" and "trapshotten gneiss". A Pre-Cambrian glass formed in a fault is described by Philpots & Miller (1963); these writers, unfortunately, call their rock "pseudo-tachylite". This is incorrect. According to the original description by Shand (1916), pseudo-tachylite is not formed by dynamic metamorphism. It occurs (in the Parijs region of the Orange Free State) as dykes and ramifying veins cutting the granitic country rocks, and seeming to intrude them; the veins are not related to shearplanes. Shand concluded that the pseudo-tachylites had originated by either "sudden rupture of the granite without long-continued friction or shearing", or else by "the outrush of incandescent gases through all the fissures in the granite".

#### Regionally Metamorphosed Rocks

#### Slate

SLATE is a low-grade metamorphosed argillite with a cleavage resulting from the preferred orientation of mica, chlorite, etc.. The rock is so fine-grained that the grains cannot be seen with the naked eye.

#### Phyllite

PHYLLITE is very similar in appearance to slate, but in hand specimen has a silky sheen owing to increased grain-size resulting from recrystallization.

#### Semischist

SEMISCHIST (Williams, Turner, and Gilbert, 1954) is a siliceous or quartz-feldspathic rock formed by the low-grade metamorphism of arenaceous rocks; it consists of an aggregate of quartz and, commonly, feldspar grains in a recrystallized matrix of oriented flakes of micaceous and chloritic minerals. Some use this name to include phyllonitic rocks; in these notes it is restricted to rocks that have suffered fairly strong recrystallization - that is to say, rocks that have been subjected to higher temperatures during deformation than have phyllonites.

#### Schist

A SCHIST is a cleaved (i.e., schistose) rock in which the individual grains are visible to the naked eye. The schistocity is caused by the preferred orientation of the flaky or prismatic minerals (i.e., chlorite, mica, or amphibole).

#### Gneiss

GNEISS is a medium— to coarse—grained, irregularly banded and foliated rock in which the schistocity is often poorly defined because of the common preponderance of quartz and feldspar over micaceous minerals.

#### Granofels

The term GRANOFELS was suggested by Goldsmith (1959); it is a very useful textural name to cover all metamorphic rocks that have a granular texture, but which do not necessarily belong to the granulite facies of metamorphism.

1

#### Granulite

In modern usage, the name GRANULITE is restricted to rocks that commonly have a granular texture, and which, by their mineralogy, belong to the granulite facies of metamorphism.

#### Amphibolite

AMPHIBOLITE is a term with mineralogical and facies connotations, and is used for rocks that consist of hornblende and plagicclase. Amphibolites can be formed from basic igneous rocks, impure calcareous and dolomitic sediments, or by metasomatic alteration of initially pure limestones (e.g., K.R. Walker, et al, 1959).

Rocks containing actinolite instead of hormblende should not, properly, be called amphibolite, because actinolite is typical of the greenschist, not the amphibolite, facies.

# Eclogite

ECLOGITE is a rock generally considered to have formed at high temperatures and extremely high pressure. It consists essentially of magnesian garnet (almandine - pyrope) and omphacite (a sodic, aluminous pyroxene).

#### Some General Names

#### Marble

MARBLES are metamorphic rocks composed of calcite or dolomite. They generally have a granular texture, although in some, particularly those which have suffered dynamic metamorphism, have lenticular grains showing preferred orientation. Predazzite is a brucite marble, and ophicalcite is serpentine marble.

# Metaquartzite

METAQUARTZITE is a lithological term used to describe quartzites that have been formed by metamorphic processes. The rock consists almost entirely of quartz. Under conditions of contact metamorphism, the rock acquires a granoblastic texture and the quartz grains tend to become intricately intergrown with each other. In regional metamorphism, especially under conditions of strong directed pressure, the quartz occurs in elongated grains commonly strained, and with sutured margins, and often showing a preferred optical orientation.

#### Charnockite

Following Williams, Turner, & Gilbert (1954), CHARNOCKITES are regarded here as a "product of deep-seated metamorphism of quartzo-feldspathic rocks, many of which were originally igneous". The intermediate to basic rocks oommonly associated with charnockites are regarded as granulites.

#### TEXTURAL TERMS

Blastoporphyritic is a term that describes the texture of metamorphosed porphyritic rocks. In these rocks, the recrystallized groundmass encloses relics of the original phenocrysts. The term should not be confused with "porphyroblastic" (see below).

Crystalloblastic is a term that describes in a very general way the fabrics and textural relations resulting from the growth of crystals during metamorphism.

Decussate refers to the apparent random orientation of flaky and prismatic minerals in many hornfels (Harker, 1950, p. 35).

Gneissic structure "is a foliation characterized by alternating layers or lenticles of different composition". (Moorhouse, 1959, 409). I quote further from Moorhouse: "The term gneissocity increasingly used for this structure is both an offence to the ears and a crime against etymology."

Granoblastic describes the texture of metamorphosed rocks that consist of a mosaic of equidimensional grains.

Idioblastic means that a grain in a metamorphic rock has a good crystal shape.

Lepidoblastic: a texture that is due to the predominance of flaky minerals in a schist. Thus, a mica schist has a lepidoblastic texture, but we generally say that the rocks has a schistosity or foliation.

Mimetic texture is one in which part or all of the previous structure or texture in a rock is fairly well preserved in spite of recrystallization during metamorphism and metasomatism. One commonly finds that pelitic hornfels resulting from the metamorphism of false-cleaved, laminated slate - siltstone rocks have relict textures preserved in this way.

Nematoblastic is a texture that is due to the predominance of prismatic minerals in a schist. Thus, hornblende schists commonly have nematoblastic textures.

Poikiloblastic "texture denotes a porphyroblast containing inclusions of other minerals" (Moorhouse, 1959, p.409)

Porphyroblasts "are large crystals that have grown in a finer-grained rock during metamorphism or metasomatism" (Moorhouse, 1959).

Porphyroclast " is a large grain surviving in an otherwise granulated or mylonitized rock" (Moorhouse, 1959).

Xenoblastic means that a grain in a metamorphic rock has no crystal shape.

#### APPENDIX I

# NOCKOLDS AVERAGES OF CHEMICAL ANALYSES OF IGNEOUS ROCKS

The tables presented in this appendix are Nockolds' averages of chemical analyses of igneous rocks, and are quoted from his paper (1954). They are given here for the convenience of geologists using the igneous rock classification given in this report, and also to enable geologists to compare analyses they have had done with the average of the particular rock type concerned.

The tables include C.I.P.W. norms. The normative minerals are as follows:

mt - Magnetite CaSiO<sub>3</sub> - Wollastonite qz - Quartz or - Orthoclase MgSiO3 - Enstatite il - Ilmenite ap - Apatite ab - Albite FeSiO<sub>3</sub> - Ferrosilite Ca<sub>2</sub>SiÕ<sub>4</sub>- Calcium metasilicate an - Anorthite hm - Hematite ci - Calcite 1c - Leucite ne - Nepheline Mg2SiO1 - Forsterite fl - fluorite Fe<sub>2</sub>SiO<sub>4</sub>- Fayalite o - Corundum zr - zircon ác → Acmite

Brief notes on some of the rock names used by Nockolds in the tables now follow. "Alkali trachyte lavas corresponding with shonkinite" (Table 3, analysis 4) are termed "mela-trachyte" in this report (Plate I, and p. 14).

Table 9, on Dunites and Peridotites, contains averages of chemical analyses of peridotites (4, 5, I, II, and IIA). Some of these analyses probably include olivinite, as defined in this classification (Plate I, Fig. C, and p. 18). Kimberlite (Table 9, analyses 6, 6A, 7, 7A) is a "mica peridotite".

The "nepheline syenites" shown in Tables 10 and 104 are termed "foyaite" in the classification presented here (Plate I, and p. 15).

Essexite and glenmuirite, in Table II, are rock types that are included with "theralite" and "teschenite" the present classification; the reason for this is given on page Similarly, ordanchite, the fine-grained form of essexite, is included with "tephrite" (pp.14,15) in this classification.

In Table 12, bekinkinite (analysis VIII) is a "barkevikite melteigite" (Plate I and p. 16 in this report; Johannsen, 1939, Vol. IV, p. 332) Tawite (analysis X) is a sodalite ijolite" (Plate I, p. 16 in this report; Johannsen, 1939, Vol. IV, p. 319) Turjaite (analysis XI) is a melilite ijolite. (Plate I, p. 16 of this report; Vol. IV, p. 323 in Johannsen).

Italite, in Table 13, analysis 7, is an extremely "leucocratic leucitite" (Plate I, p. 16 of this report p. 311, Vol.IV of Johannsen). Etindite (analysis 12) is a "leuc the nephelinite" (Plate I, p. 16 of this report; Johannsen, 1939 Vol.IV, p. 367).

TABLE 1 -GRANITES AND RHYOLITES

CALC-	ALKAL	, GR	ANITE RI			A	LKALI	G R	RI	S AN	
١.	٦.	3.	4.	Ī.	旺.	۶.	6.	7.	8.	旺.	₩.
71.59	73-18	70.56	71-31	72.08	73-66	73-84	74-63	75·01	70-46	73-46	74-57
•		0.40	0.96	0.37	0.11	0.16	0.14	0.17	0.34	0.20	0.17
		14-00	12.67	13.86	13-45	14-19	13-86	13-16	14.37	13.75	12-58
				0.86	1-25	0-34	0.52	0.94	1-09	0.78	1-30
l	•	-				0.75	0-89	0.88	1-48	1-13	1.01
ļ		•		i '			0.04	0.07	0.05	0.05	0 05
1				i			-	0.14	0-12	0.16	0.11
0·5a	0.\$0			1					1.10	0.73	0.61
1-28	1-17	1-63	1.74	(-33	1-13	1 .			•		4-13
1-97	1.96	3-56	3-06	3-08	2-99	3.61			•	ŀ	4-73
5.48	5.52	5-39	5.04	5.46	2.72	5.11	5.16			1 -	•
0-69	0.50	0.50	0.33	0.53	0.78	0.60	0-63	0.37	-		0.66
0.26	0.14	0.10	0-06	0.18	0.07	0.15	0.18	0-11	0.06	0:14	0.07
19.5	31-2	24.5	19.0	29.3	33-2	31.7	35.4	34-1	22-1	34.3	31-1
31.8	14.8	31-7	19.5	32-1	31.7	30.6	30.6	29-5			27·8 35·1
25-2	15-2	29.9				!	-	-		1	1.0
						1	•		_	1-4	_
3-1	0.5				-	"	_	_	•-1	_	04
-	-			l .	0.8	0.5	0.8	0.6	0.5	0.6	0.3
1			•		_	0.9	1-1	9.7	3-1	1-1	0.6
"		_	-	-	_	-	-	-	-	-	-
و.ه	1-2	1-4	1-46	1-44	1.9	0.5	0.7	1-44	1-6	1-3	-1-9
0.6	0.6	0.8	1-8	0.0	0.5	0.3	•-3		-	0.8	0.3
-	~	-	-	-	-	-	-				+1
0.7	0.3	0.3	0.3	+		+	-	_		┿	
(21)	(37)	(6)	(4)	(72)	(11)	(6)	(17)	(12)	(8)	(41)	(21)
اد ه٠٥	ate	<u> </u>	y.	3	- 3			75			1
15.00v.17£ = 0.07.17£	\$1.000 \$1.000 \$1.000	TOTITE - NORMBLEND	YPERSTHERE - BEARING		FRAGE CALC-BAKEN	AUBCOVITE GRANTE	SUBCEVITE - BIOTITE BLKBLI GRAHITE	BIOTITE REMALI GERMIT	PERROWASTINGSITE GRANITE	AVERAGE MARLI	PACCALL BARRA
	1.  71-59  031  14-69  0-56  1-56  0-07  0-5a  1-28  1-29  0-26  1-31  1-3  1-9  0-10  1-3  1-3  1-3  1-3  1-3  1-3  1-	1. 2.  71-59 73-18  0-31 0-30  14-69 13-33  0-56 0-87  1-56 1-38  0-07 0-05  0-54 0-50  1-28 1-17  1-97 2-96  5-48 5-51  0-69 0-50  0-26 0-14  19-5 31-1  31-8 12-8  25-1 15-1  4-5 5-0  2-1 0-5   1-3 1-3  1-9 1-3   0-9 1-1  0-6 0-6   0-7 0-3  (21) (37)  0-0 0-7   1	1. 2. 3.  71.59 73.28 70.56  0.31 0.30 0.40  14.69 13.33 14.00  0.56 0.87 0.91  1.56 1.38 2.41  0.07 0.05 0.06  0.54 0.50 0.48  1.28 1.17 1.63  2.97 2.96 3.56  5.48 5.52 5.39  0.69 0.50 0.50  0.26 0.14 0.10  1.9.5 31.2 24.5  31.8 32.8 31.7  25.2 35.2 39.9  4.5 5.0 6.4  2.1 0.5  0.3 1.3 1.3 1.2  1.9 1.3 3.0  0.9 1.2 1.4  0.6 0.6 0.8  0.7 0.3 0.3  (21) (37) (6)	1. 2. 3. 4.  71.59 73.18 70.56 71.31  0.31 0.30 0.40 0.96  14.69 13.33 14.00 12.67  0.56 0.87 0.91 0.91  1.56 1.38 2.41 3.53  0.07 0.05 0.06 0.01  0.54 0.50 0.48 0.37  1.28 1.17 1.63 1.74  2.97 1.96 3.56 3.06  5.48 5.52 5.39 5.04  0.69 0.50 0.50 0.33  0.26 0.14 0.10 0.06  1.9.5 31.2 24.5 1.90  31.8 32.8 31.7 1.95  25.1 15.2 1.90 1.57  4.5 5.0 6.4 6.4  2.1 0.5  - 0.3 0.7  1.3 1.3 1.2 0.9  1.9 1.3 3.0 0.1  - 0.9 1.2 1.4 1.4  0.6 0.6 0.8 1.8  - 0.7 0.3 0.3 0.2  (21) (37) (6) (4)	71.59 73.28 70.56 71.31 72.08 0.31 0.30 0.40 0.96 0.37 14.69 13.33 14.00 12.67 13.96 0.56 0.87 0.91 0.91 0.96 1.56 1.38 2.41 3.53 1.67 0.07 0.05 0.06 0.01 0.06 0.5a 0.50 0.48 0.37 0.51 1.28 1.17 1.63 1.74 1.33 1.97 2.96 3.56 3.06 3.08 5.48 5.52 5.39 5.04 5.46 0.49 0.50 0.50 0.33 0.53 0.26 0.14 0.10 0.06 0.18 1.9.5 31.2 24.5 19.0 29.1 31.9 15.7 12.1 25.2 13.9 15.7 12.1 25.2 13.9 15.7 12.1 25.2 13.9 15.7 12.1 12.1 12.1 12.1 12.1 12.1 12.1 12	1.   2.   3.   4.   T.   T.   T.	1. 2. 3. 4. I. II. 5.  71.59 73.28 70.56 71.31 72.08 73.66 73.24  0.31 0.30 0.40 0.96 0.37 0.32 0.16  14.69 13.33 14.00 12.67 13.86 13.45 14.19  0.56 0.87 0.91 0.91 0.96 125 0.34  1.56 1.38 2.41 3.53 1.67 0.75 0.75  0.07 0.05 0.06 0.01 0.06 0.03 0.05  0.5a 0.50 0.48 0.37 0.51 0.31 0.31  1.28 1.17 1.63 1.74 1.33 1.13 0.69  1.97 1.96 3.56 3.06 3.08 2.99 3.61  5.48 5.51 5.39 5.04 5.46 5.35 5.11  0.49 0.50 0.50 0.33 0.53 0.78 0.60  0.26 0.14 0.10 0.06 0.18 0.07 0.25  1.9.5 31.2 24.5 1.9.0 24.1 33.1 31.7  3.0 8 12.8 31.7 13.5 32.1 31.7 30.6  2.1 0.5 0.8 0.9 1.3 0.8  1.1 0.5 0.8 0.9 1.3 0.8  1.1 0.5 0.8 0.9 1.3 0.8  1.1 0.5 0.8 0.9 1.3 0.8  1.1 0.5 0.8 0.9 1.3 0.8  1.1 0.5 0.8 0.9 1.3 0.8  1.1 0.5 0.8 0.9 1.3 0.8  1.1 0.5 0.8 0.9 1.3 0.8  1.1 0.5 0.8 0.9 1.3 0.8  1.1 0.5 0.8 0.9 1.3 0.8  1.1 0.5 0.8 0.9 1.3 0.8  1.1 0.5 0.8 0.9 1.3 0.8  1.1 0.5 0.8 0.9 2.4  1.1 0.5 - 0.8 2.4	1. 2. 3. 4. I. II. 5. 6.  71.59 73.28 70.56 71.31 72.08 73.66 73.84 74.63  0.31 0.30 0.40 0.96 0.37 0.31 0.16 0.14  14.69 13.33 14.00 12.67 13.86 13.45 14.19 13.86  0.56 0.87 0.91 0.91 0.96 12.5 0.34 0.52  1.56 1.38 2.41 3.53 1.67 0.75 0.75 0.49  0.07 0.05 0.06 0.01 0.06 0.03 0.05 0.04  0.54 0.50 0.48 0.37 0.51 0.31 0.31 0.33  1.28 1.17 1.63 1.74 1.33 1.13 0.69 0.57  1.97 2.96 3.56 3.06 3.08 2.99 3.61 3.05  5.48 5.51 5.39 5.04 5.46 5.35 5.11 5.16  0.49 0.50 0.50 0.33 0.53 0.78 0.60 0.63  0.26 0.14 0.10 0.06 0.18 0.07 0.25 0.18  1.9.5 31.2 24.5 19.0 24.3 31.1 31.7 30.6 20.6  2.51 2.52 3.99 1.57 26.1 25.1 30.4 25.7  4.5 5.0 6.4 6.4 5.6 5.0 1.7 1.9  2.1 0.5	1. 2. 3. 4. I. II. 5. 6. 7.  71-59 73-28 70-56 71-31 72-08 73-66 73-84 74-63 75-01  0-31 0-30 0-40 0-96 0-37 0-22 0.16 0-14 0-17  14-69 13-33 14-00 12-67 13-96 13-45 14-19 13-96 13-16  0-56 0-47 0-91 0-91 0-96 12-57 0-75 0-36 0-94  1-56 1-38 2-41 3-53 1-67 0-75 0-75 0-99 0-98  0-07 0-05 0-06 0-02 0-06 0-03 0-05 0-04 0-07  0-54 0-50 0-48 0-37 0-51 0-31 0-31 0-33 0-24  1-28 1-17 1-63 1-74 1-33 1-13 0-69 0-57 0-56  1-97 2-96 3-56 3-06 3-08 2-99 3-61 3-05 3-48  5-48 5-52 5-39 5-04 5-46 5-35 5-11 5-16 5-01  0-49 0-50 0-50 0-33 0-53 0-78 0-60 0-63 0-37  0-26 0-14 0-10 0-06 0-18 0-07 0-25 0-18 0-11  1-9.5 31-2 2-6 3-7 19-5 32-1 31-1 30-6 3-6 3-6  1-9.5 31-2 2-6 3-7 19-5 32-1 31-7 3-6 3-6 3-6  1-9 1-3 3-0 0-1 1-7 - 0-9 1-1 0-7  1-9 1-3 3-0 0-1 1-7 - 0-9 1-1 0-7  1-9 1-3 3-0 0-1 1-7 - 0-9 1-1 0-7  1-9 1-1 1-4 1-4 1-4 1-9 0-5 0-7 1-4  1-0 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-0 0-0 0-1 0-1 0-1 0-1	1. 2. 3. 4. I. II. 5. 6. 7. 8.  71.59 73:28 70:56 71:31 72:08 73:66 73:40 74:65 75:01 70:46  0:31 0:30 0:40 0:96 0:37 0:32 0:16 0:14 0:17 0:34  14.69 13:33 14:00 12:67 13:96 13:45 14:19 13:96 13:16 14:37  0:56 0:47 0:91 0:91 0:96 1:25 0:34 0:52 0:94 1:09  1:56 1:38 2:41 3:53 1:67 0:75 0:75 0:49 0:48 1:49  0:57 0:58 0:50 0:48 0:37 0:51 0:31 0:33 0:34 0:22  1:28 1:17 1:63 1:74 1:33 1:13 0:69 0:57 0:56 1:19  2:97 2:96 3:56 3:06 3:08 2:99 3:61 3:05 3:48 4:19  5:48 5:51 5:39 5:04 5:46 5:35 5:11 5:16 5:01 5:18  0:49 0:50 0:50 0:33 0:53 0:78 0:60 0:63 0:37 0:37  0:26 0:14 0:10 0:06 0:18 0:07 0:25 0:18 0:11 0:06  1:9:5 31:2 24:5 19:0 24:1 3:1 3:1 3:0 0:14 0:25  1:9:5 3:2 24:5 19:0 24:1 3:1 3:1 3:1 3:0 0:14 0:06  1:9:5 3:2 24:5 19:0 24:1 3:1 3:1 3:1 3:0 0:14 0:06  1:9:5 3:2 19:9 15:7 26:1 15:1 3:0 0:14 0:0 0:0 0:14 0:0 0:0 0:0 0:0 0:0 0:0 0:0 0:0 0:0 0:	1. 2. 3. 4. T. II. S. 6. 7. 8. III.  71.59 73:28 70:56 71:31 72:08 73:66 73:40 73:40 75:01 70:46 73:46  0:31 0:30 0:40 0:96 0:37 0:32 0:16 0:14 0:17 0:34 0:20  14.69 13:33 14:00 12:67 13:96 13:45 14:19 13:96 13:16 14:37 13:75  0:56 0:47 0:91 0:91 0:96 1:25 0:34 0:52 0:94 1:09 0:78  1:56 1:38 2:41 3:53 1:67 0:75 0:75 0:49 0:48 1:13  0:07 0:05 0:06 0:01 0:06 0:03 0:05 0:04 0:07 0:05 0:05  0:54 0:50 0:48 0:37 0:51 0:31 0:21 0:33 0:24 0:22 0:26  1:28 1:17 1:63 1:74 1:33 1:13 0:69 0:57 0:56 1:19 0:72  2:97 2:96 3:56 3:06 3:08 2:99 3:61 3:05 3:48 4:19 3:51  5:48 5:51 5:39 5:04 5:46 5:35 5:11 5:16 5:01 5:18 5:13  0:49 0:50 0:50 0:33 0:53 0:78 0:50 0:63 0:37 0:37 0:47  0:26 0:14 0:10 0:06 0:18 0:07 0:25 0:18 0:11 0:06 0:14  1:9.5 31:2 20:5 19:0 24:1 15:1 30:4 25:7 29:3 3:56 29:3  1:51 15:1 3:0 0:9 1:3 0:8 0:5 0:8 0:6 0:5 0:8  1:10 1:10 1:2 1:4 1:4 1:4 1:9 0:5 0:7 0:4 1:4 1:4 1:3 0:4 1:4 1:4 1:9 0:5 0:7 0:4 1:4 1:4 1:4 1:4 1:9 0:5 0:7 0:4 1:4 1:4 1:4 1:4 1:9 0:5 0:7 0:4 1:4 1:4 1:4 1:4 1:9 0:5 0:7 0:4 1:4 1:4 1:4 1:4 1:9 0:5 0:7 0:4 0:4 0:5 0:4 0:5 0:4 0:5 0:4 0:5 0:4 0:5 0:5 0:5 0:5 0:5 0:5 0:5 0:5 0:5 0:5

TABLE 1.—Continued

			TABLE	1.—Coul	inned		
PER	ALKALIA	E C. 91	HITES	A N D R H Y	クレ・ても		
9.	10.	u.	12.	13.	₹.	<b>¥</b> i.	
73.05	71-66	70.68	71-47	67.19	71.08	72-31	Scor
0-24	0.36	0-41	0.39	0.68	0.40	0.43	Tio
10-62	9.73	10-90	13-91	.1-16	11-26	10-28	H1'0'
3.04	5-34	6.06	1-91	4-25	4.18	1.91	Fe <sub>s</sub> O <sub>3</sub>
1.98	2.75	0.90	1-28	3.03	1-19	2.41	FeQ
0.21	0.12	0.07	0.12	0.08	0.11	0-14	M-0
0-10	0 32	0-11	0.32	0.33	0.12	0-16	MgO
0.60	0.66	0 92	0.64	1.62	0.84	0.68	60
4-23	4.45	5-36	5-63	5.41	4.92	5.17	Neto
4.48	4-12	4-13	3.93	4.46	4.21	4.42	k*o
0.37	0.41	0 19	0.34	0.41	0.39	0.45	H40+
0-08	0.07	0.06	0.06	0.10	0.07	0.03	P, 0;
19.9	30.0	25.5	11-1	17.0	16.1	26.4	93
26.7	14.5	14.5	23-4	26.7	15.0	26-1	Qr
29-3	26.7	33-0	47-7	38-1	34.6	\$1-4	ab
-	-	-	0 - 8	-	-	-	an
-	-	-	-	_	l –	-	ر
1.0	1-2	1.6	0.6	3.0	1-46	1-4	GS:05
0.3	ò-8	0.5	0.3	۰. ۹	0.6	0.4	Mg SiO,
4.6	1.9	-	2.9	2 8	1.7	4.0	Fe 5: 03
5.5	9.7	10.6	-	6.4	6.0	8.3	<b>~</b>
1.6	1.6	1.1	2 - 8	3.0	3-1	-	~t
0.5	0 - &	0.8	0.6	1-4	0.8	o-8	iL
-	-	1.0	-	-	-	~ _	<b> </b>
0.2	0-1	0.5	0.7	0.3	0.3	0.1 \$	ap
(10)	(:4)	(11)	(9)	(8)	(53)	(39)	No. of enalyses
RIEBECKITE (M OSANNITE) GRANITE	RIEBECKITE- RECIGINE CRANITE	AEGIRINE GRANITE	ARFVEDSONITE - AEGIRINE GRANITE	LANEITE - BEGIRINE GRANITE	AVERAGE NRALKALINE GRANITE	ANDLITE - BINLITE - OBSIDIAN	

TABLE 2.—Adamellites and Dellenite, Granodiorites and Reyodacite, Tonalites and Dacte

2. 71-03 0-39 14-31 0-95 1-96 0-06	3. 65:88 0:81 15:07 1:74 1:73	4. 68-91 0-76 13-93 1-48	T. 69:15 0:56 14:63	II. 70-15 0-41 14-41	5. 70-47 0-30 15-50	6. 68.97 0.45	7. 65:50 0:61	8. 62-64 1-32	III .	<b>哎</b> . 44-27
0-39  4-31  0-95  1-96  0-06  0-75	0-81 15-07 1-74 1-73	0.76 13-93 1-48	0.56	0:41  4:41	0.30	0-45				66-27
14-31 0-95 1-96 0-06	15:07 1:74 1:73	13-93	14-63	14-41			0.61	1-32		
0.95 1.96 0.06 4.75	1-74	1-48	_		15:50				9.57	0.44
1-96 0-06 0-75	1.73		1-22			15.47	15.65	15.62	15.66	15.39
o.ob o.75	•	3.36		1-68	0.63	1-12	1-63	1-59	1-33	2-14
0.75		3.70	2.27	1.55	2:12	1.05	2.79	4.31	2.59	1-25
•	0.08	0.04	0.06	0.06	0.03	0-06	0.09	0.09	0.07	9.07
	1-38	1.01	0.99	9.63	0.65	1-15	1.86.	243	1.57	1.57
1.89	3-36	3-06	1.45	2-15	1-91	2.99	4.10	4.72	3-56	3-68
3-33	3.53	3-00	3-35	3.65	4-12	3-69	344	3-37	3-64	4-13
4.66	4.64	4.10	4.58	4.50	3.59	3.16	3-01	2-62	3.07	3-01
o- <b>s</b> o	0 51	0.38	0-54	0-68	o-£1	0.70	0.69	0.41	0.65	0.68
0.17	0.26	0-12	0.50	0.12	0.16	0.19	0.23	0.17	0-21	0-17
17-7	18-8	17.0	24.6	26-1	17.1	26.2	20.0	17.7	21.9	10.6
17.8	27-2	24.5	27-2	16.7	ນ.ເ	18.9	17-8	15-6	18-3	17:8
28-3	29.9	25-2	28.3	30.9	34.6	31-4	32.5	21.3	32.5	35-1
8.6	11-7	12-2	11-1	9.5	2.6	14-1	16.4	20-3	16.4	145
0.5	<b>-</b> .	_	_	_	1.7	0.7	_	_		_
-	1.4	0.9	-	0.1		-	0.9	0.6	_	1.3
1-9	3-4	1.5	2.5	1.6	1.6	2.9	4.6	7:1	3.9	3.9
1.1	1.4	3-3	1-1	0.8	1.6	2-2	1.9	47	1.9	•
1:44	2.6	2-1	1.9	1.5	0.9	1.6	1.3	2.3	1.9	1-3
0·8	1.5	1-5	1-1	0.4	0.6	0.8		-	•	3-0 1-4
0.3	ه ه	0.3	0.5	0.3	0-3	0-4	0.6		1	0.3
(45)	(41)	(u)	(121)	(5%)	(20)	(36)	(65)	(10)	(137)	(115)
	0-3	0·3 0,6 (45) (41)	0·3 0.6 0·3 (41) (41) (11)	0-3 0.6 0-3 0-5 (45) (41) (11) (121)	0-3 0.6 0-3 0-5 0-3 (45) (41) (11) (121) (5%)	0-8 1-5 1-8 1-1 0-9 0-6 0-3 0-6 0-3 0-5 0-3 0-1 (45) (41) (11) (121) (5%) (20)	0-8 1.5 1.5 1.1 0.6 0.6 0.8 0-3 0.6 0.3 0.5 0.3 0.4 (45) (41) (11) (121) (58) (20) (36)	0-8 1-5 1-7 1-1 0-6 0-6 0-8 1-2 0-3 0-6 0-3 0-5 0-3 0-2 0-4 0-6 (45) (41) (11) (121) (58) (20) (36) (65)	0-8 1-5 1-7 1-1 0-9 0-6 0-8 1-2 2-6 0-3 0-5 0-3 0-6 0-7 (45) (41) (11) (121) (5%) (20) (36) (65) (10)	0-8 1.5 1.5 1.1 0.9 0.6 0.8 1.2 2.4 1.1 0.5 0.3 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5

ANTERRO RHYDDALITE + RHYDDALITE-OBATUM TABLE 2.-Continued

NALITES  10. 11  3-35 64  6-48 0-6  6-93 15-6  6-07 3-6  6-094 2-4  6-07 3-3  4-8 1-4  6-67 3-3  4-8 1-4  6-7 3-3  6	12. 12. 141 63-9 15-6 1-03 95 15-6 1-7 81 4-61 10 0-01 45 2-54 15 1-22 180 0-33 10 0-21 7 22-1	1 66:15 0 15:55 0 15:55 1 3:43 7 0:01 1 4:45 3 3:90 1:41 0:69	5 63.56 2 0.64 6 16.67 5 2.24 2 3.00 8 0.11 5 2.12 5 5.53	S:OL T:OL AlaO3 FeaO MagO GO NeaO HiO+ Tros
9-35 64 9-48 0- 9-9 15-6 9-06 0- 9-04 5- 6-67 3-3 4-8 1-4 1-4 0-5 9-4 21- 9-4 21- 9-4 21- 9-7 9-7	103-95 15-6 96 1-75-6 96 1-75-6 96 1-75-6 97 15-6 98 1-75-6 98 1-75-6 98 1-75-6 99 1-7	1 6645 0 15-5 0 1-36 1 3-43 7 0-01 4 1-94 0 4-65 0 3-90 1-41	6 63.54 2 0.64 6 16.67 2.24 3.00 8 0.11 5.53 3.98 1.40 0.56	Tion Alada Alada Feada Feada Mado Mado Mado Hada Hada Hada Paga Mado Mado Mado Mado Mado Mado Mado Mad
0-48 0-1-19 1-4 1-19 1-4 1-07 3-1 1-09 0-1 1-04 5-1 1-67 3-3 48 1-4 1-64 0-6 1-15 0-2 1-9 9-1	61 1-03 95 15-6 96 1-76 96 1-76 98 1 4-6 10 0-0; 95 2-5 97 3-54 97 0-33 10 0-21 7 22-1	0 0 6 6 0 15-5 0 1-3-6 1 3-4: 1 3-4: 1 3-4: 1 3-6: 1 3-9: 1 4-1 1 3-6: 1 3-9: 1 4-1 1 3-6: 1	2 0-64 6 16-67 5 2-12 2 3-00 8 0-11 5 5-53 3-98 1-40 0-17	Tion Alada Alada Feada Feada Mado Mado Mado Hada Hada Hada Paga Mado Mado Mado Mado Mado Mado Mado Mad
5-93 15-6 1-19 1-4 5-07 3-1 5-06 0 	95 15.6 96 1.7c 81 4.6 10 0.0 15 2.5 14 3.6 5.13 3.5 4.5 1.21 10 0.33 10 0.31 7 21.1	0 15-5 0 (-36) 1 3-4-7 7 0-01 1 1-94 0 4-65 6 3-90 1-41 0-69	6 16-67 5 2-24 2 3-00 8 0-11 5 2-12 5 5-53 3-98 1-40 0-17	ALOS FEO MEO MEO MEO MALO KAO HOO
1-19 1-4 1-19 1-4 1-19 1-4 1-19 1-4 1-19 1-4 1-19 1-4 1-19 1-4 1-19 1-1	1.776 4.61 1.776 4	1 3-41 7 0-01 1 1-94 1 3-90 1 4-1 1 0-69 0-21	3.000 8 0.11 5 2.12 5 5.53 9 3.98 1.40	Fe.Os FeO MNO MNO MNO MNO MNO MNO MNO MNO MNO MN
3-67 3-69 2-6 	81 4-61 10 0-0; 45 2-54 36 5-23 39 3-54 45 1-22 7 22-1	1 3·4: 7 0·01 4 1·94 5 4·65 6 3·90 1·42 0·69 0·21	3-00 8 0-11 5 2-12 5 5-53 3-98 1-40 0-17	Fe0 Mn0 Mg0 G0 N410 K10 H10+ P105
0.06 094 2-4 -04 567 3-3 -48 1-4 -64 0-6 -15 0-2 -9 \$19 \$1	10 0.0; 45 2.54 36 5.13 39 3.54 45 1.11 80 0.33 10 0.11 7 22.1	7 0.00 4 1.94 5 4.65 6 3.90 1.42 0.69 0.21	8 0-11 5 2-12 5 5-53 9 3-98 1-40 0-56	Mag 0  Mag 0  Nag 0  Kg 0  Hg 0  Hg 0  Fg
-94 2.4 -04 5.7 -67 3.3 48 1.4 -64 0.6 -15 0.2	45 2.54 36 5.23 39 3.54 15 1.22 80 0.33 10 0.21	1 1-94 3 4-65 3-90 1-42 0-69 0-21	2-12 5-53 3-98 1-40 0-56	Mg O GO N410 K10 H10+ P105
-04 5: -67 3:3 48 1:4 -64 0:6 -15 0:2	36 5-13 39 3-54 35 1-11 80 0-33 10 0-21 7 22-1	3 4 65 3 3 90 1 4 1 0 6 9 0 - 2 i	5.53 3.98 1.40 0.56	(40 N410 K10 H10+ P105
-67 3-3 48 1-4 -64 0-6 -15 0-2	3-54 35 1-22 7 22-1 7 22-1	3-90 1-41 0-69 0-21	3·98 1·40 0·56 0·17	Na.0 K.0 H.0+ P.05
48 1-4 -64 0-5 -15 0-2 -4 22-	7 1-11 7 1-11 7 11-1	0-69 0-21 14-1	0.56 0.17	K10 H10+ P105
-64 0-6 -4 12-	0-33 0 0-21 7 22-1	0-69	o·56	H,0+
-15 0-2 -4 11-	10 0-21 7 11-1	24-1	0.17	Pos
·4 11·	7 22-1	24-1		†
·9 ¥-			19.6	95
	3 7.1			
-3 18-1		8.3	8.3	or
	r 19·9	33.0	34.1	ab
-2 13-9	9 13-1	10 8	13-3	an
٠4 –	-	-	-	۱ د
- 0.6	-	0.3	1.3	(e 2:0)
.3 6.1	6.3	4.9	5-3	Mg Sc O3
.8 4.9		4-1	1.8	Fe SiOs
•			3.3	₩.r
•		1		ie
-		(58)		No. 4
OAMBLEMDE - BIOTITE TOWNERS	STREME - BEARING TONALITE	-	+1	an a layses
	9 2-1 -9 1-2 -1 0-5	9 1-1 1-5 -9 1-1 1-0 -1 0-5 0-5 1) (12) (10)	9 2:1 1:5 2:1 9 1:1 2:0 1:1 1:3 0:5 0:5 0:5 1) (12) (10) (58)	19 2-1 2-5 2-1 3-3 19 1-2 2-0 1-2 1-2 1-3 0-5 0-5 0-5 0-3 1-3 (12) (10) (58) (50)

1(91)16

TABLE 3 - SVEVITES AND TRACESTOR

	_			VB1.F, 3,	-SVE	NITES .	AND IF	RACHYT	ES			
	AND T	4 PE HY	YE'N ITE	<u> </u>	HLY		NO TR	ÉS NCHYTE	· s		LK ALIM THACHT	
	Ī.	<u>u</u> .	<u>.</u>	1.	₩.	₮.	2.	3.	4.	s.	Vi.	<u>रा</u> .
S. O.	59 41	57 16	58·31	6:-54	61 86	61.95	50 16	.49.79	50 16	63-75	61.65	61-65
T. 0,	0 83	1-61	0.66	0.\$9	o-58	0 73	1.2	0 84		0.66	0.51	0.52
AL,O,	1712	12.82	18-05	17:45	16 91	18 0	13-20	. II-∪£	13-29	15:32	14-73	17-12
Fe,0,	1.19	2.63	2.54	182	2-32	2.33	4-24			4-11	4.56	3-16
FeO	1.83	6-90	101	3.10	1.63		5.15	5.72	-	1.53	3-68	1.81
Mao	0 08	0-19	0.14	l	011					l		
MgO	1.01			0.09		0 13	0.33	0-13	0.10	0.17	0.10	0.19
•		7.20	1.07	0.74	0.96	0 63	7.15	9.78	7-98	0.36	0.70	0.45
(40	4.06	8-21	4.25	1.39	2-54	1.89	8-67	9.61	9.30	1.23	1.87	1-23
Na 'O	3.91	1.61	3.85	5.59	5.46	6.55	192	7-18	2-19	7.18	6 69	6.92
K,0	6.53	4.39	738	5.97	5.91	5.53	5.37	5.23	5.17	4.62	4 -65	2.80
H10+	0.63	0.56	0.53	و5.6	0.53	0 54	0.75	1-34	1.81	0.53	0.58	0.58
7,05	0.38	0 70	0.10	0.19	0.19	0-18	o·76	0 96	0.68	0.15	0-17	0.12
93	1 0	_	-	0.1	1.7	_	-	-	_	3.3	1.6	-
στ	38.4	26-1	43.9	35.6	35.0	31.8	31.7	30-6	31 - 1	17-1	27 8	34.5
ab	33.0	11-0	18.8	47.1	46-1	54.0	9.4	6.8	10.0	52.9	49.1	20.3
946	10:0	10 0	9.7	4.7	4-1	3-3	7-0	5.3	10.8	-	-	-
Ne.	-	-	1-0	-	-	0.6	£-1	6.3	4.5	_	-	2.1
هد	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	7.8	6.5	19
Casios	3.0	10 8	4-1	1.7	30	1-1	13-1	12:0	17.8	4.7	3.2	3-0
Mg 5; 03	5.0	6.9	3-1	1-8	1-4	1.6	9.4	10 · 7	4. 6	0.9	1.7	1-1
Fe Sco y	1.1	3.1	0.5	3.3	1-1	-	1.5	1.9	1.8	0-8	4.4	9.0
Mg Sio. Fe Sio.		7·7 4·1	0-1	-	-	-	5.9	9.5	7.2	-	-	-
16, 2, 00	3.3	3.7	3.7	1.5	- ))	3.3	l-8 6-0	1·9	1·3¯ 4·9	20	4.5	3.7
u	1-5	3.0	1-2	F-1	1-1	1-4	1.3	1.5	2.3	1/1	0.9	0.9
Фp	1-0	1-7	05	0.5	۵.5	0-4	(-8	2-3	1.7	0.3	0.4	رَ.ه
No of amalyses	(18)	(6)	(24)	(11)	(25)	(15)	(8)	(9)	(6)	(13)	(47)	(12)
	SYENITE (LEUCOCHATIC)	SYENIE (MESOTYPE +	ALEARCE CALC-RUKALI	FEHRO HASTINGSITE Syenite	AVERACE ALKALI SVEMITE	PVERACE ALKALI	AUGITE - DIOTITE SMONKINITE	AUGITE - BIOTITE - OLIVINE SHOWKINITE	ALKALI TRACHYTI LAVAS CORRESPONDING WITH SNONKINITE	AEGIRINE SYEMITE	SYENITE SYENITE	AYEAGE PERKALINE TRACHYTE

TABLE 4.-MONZONITES AND LATITE

					ISD LAT		
	į.	1.	3.	4.	T.	<u>u</u> .	5.
S:O1	58.45	53-39	51 74	54.58	55-36	\$4.01	57-01
Tro.	1.40	1.07	1-14	0.84	1-12	6-13	1 67
Al <sub>1</sub> 03	15.65	16-n	14.76	16-63	16.58	17-22	17 88
Fe,o,	3.34	1.74	1.56	3.01	1.57	3-83	1.30
Fe O	3.99	4 64	4.96	4.71	4.18	3.98	4-18
M <sub>0</sub>	0.09	0.11	0-19	0.13	0.13	0.11	0.14
M30	2.51	4184	7-33	3-72	3.67	3-87	1.54
60	5.55	7-68	8-42	6-62	6.76	6.76	4.39
N4,0	3-47	3-44	2.68	3.51	3-51	3-32	5.80
K*O	4.61	4.75	3.93	4.79	4.68	4-43	4.03
H <sub>2</sub> O+	0.43	9.73	0.52	0.82	0.60	0.78	0.43
7,0,	0.51	0.50	0.47	9-41	0-44	0.49	0.63
40	7.7	-	_	-	-	0.5	-
σv	27.2	17.8	23-3	28-4	17.8	26.1	23.9
ab	29.3	24.6	20-4	29.3	19-3	17.8	46.6
944	13-3	14.7	16-4	16.1	15.8	19-2	10.6
ne	-	1-3	1:47	-	-	-	1:4
G 5:03	4.5	8.5	9.3	5.8	6-3	4.5	3.0
Mg 5:03	6-3	5.7	5.7	51	8.0	9.7	1.6
Fe Scos	1.4	2-1	3.0	1.9	4-1	2-4	1-3
Mg Sio	-	4.5	8.8	1.9	0.8	-	1.5
Fez Sion	-	1-8	<b>5</b> ·1	1.6	0.4	-	1-44
₩.t	4-9	3.9	1.8	4-4	3.7	5.6	3-3
ı	1.7	2-1	2-1	. 1.5	1-1	2-3	3-2
σb	1/2	1-2	1-1	1-0	1-0	1-2	1.5
No. 4 Octobyses	(5)	(11)	(6)	(9)	(46)	(41)	(15)

NONZONITE
NONZONITE
MONZONITE
OLIVINE MONZONITE
PROTEK-NONDONITE
DIOTINE MONZONITE
MONZONITE
NONZONITE
NONZONITE
AVERAÇE
LATITE:

HOBNELL RELEASE SIGLITÉ

	MANG	(C)	65 A:				MANGERITES AND DOREITES (ALKALI)						
	١.	1.	3.	4.	I.	<b>u</b> .	5.	6.	7.	8.	9.	$\overline{\mathbf{u}}$ .	Ø
5:05	55.86	55:83	22.06	54-18	54.66	56.00	58-75	46-82	<b>જ</b> -12	D <sub>1</sub> ·28	42-09	\$0.00	\$1-32
T. 0.	1.09	0.83	1-30	1-24	1-09	1-19	1-44	2.70	1-53	1-29	2.97	1-19	1-19
AL,O,	17.11	16.51	16.71	17.94	16-98	16-41	17.72	1544	17-78	16.57	15-91	16-31	16.64
Fe. 0.	2.91	3-09	3.40	3.09	3-26	3.74	2.79	4.57	3-11	1-95	3-39	3-99	3-24
Fe O	5.01	5 66	5.48	4.66	538	4.36	4.46	7-10	4.98	6.74	7-40	6.26	6.48
M <sub>n</sub> O	0-13	0-14	0-12	0-14	0-14	0-13	0-10	0.10	0-14	0.17	0-15	0.20	0-16
Mao	3-41	3-15	4-01	3.48	3.95	3-39	1-96	5.64	2-16	1-45	6-18	4.46	4-30
(A)	6.75	6.94	6.79	7-13	6.99	6.87	5.14	9.77	<b>5</b> .47	2.02	-	8-33	747
			-	•		•			•	_		1	•
N <sub>4</sub> 20	3-57	4-11	3-46	3.95	3.76	3.56	5.10	3-\$1	5.70	5.68	3.95	4-17	4.78
KYO	1.81	3-00	1.71	3-24	2.76	1.60	3-13	2.11	2.78	2.76	1.93	2-43	1.33
H <sub>2</sub> 0+	0.79	0.56	0.51	0.54	0.60	0.92	4.6	0.94	0.58	0.68	0.66	0.83	0-61
P. O.	0.42	0.12	0.43	0.41	0.43	0.33	q. <b>\$</b> 0	0.69	0.61	0.78	047	0.63	0.66
93	5.6	1.9	47	0.1	1.0	7-1	1.6	-	-	-	_	_	-
01	16.7	17-6	16-1	18.9	16.7	15.6	19-3	12-2	16-7	16.7	16- 6	14-4	13.9
ab	29.9	34-6	19-3	¥3-5	31-9	29.9	44.0	11.0	47.2	47-2	27-2	29.9	35.1
۵.	11·6	17.8	T3-0	21-4	21-1	71.7	15.9	19.5	14-7	11.7	20-0	18-1	17:0
Ne.	3-2	5.1	-	-		-	~	54	0.6	0.3	3.4	3-4	4·8
Co. 5:03 Mg 5: 03	8.5	3·1 8·4	3·7 10·0	4·8 8·7	9.9	4·1 8·5	2.9	6.8	3-6	1.2	7·9 5·2	\$12 \$13	3.8
Fe 5: 0 s	5-1	7.2	5.3	4.3	5.4	3.0	3.8	2.5	1.6	1.7	2-1	1.4	1.0
Mg, Sion	-	-		_	-	-	-	5.0	2-4	3.7	7:1	4.0	4.9
re, 5:0.	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	10	1.0	3-9	3.3	1.8	2.9
<b>™</b> [	4-1	4.4	4.9	4.4	4.9	<b>5</b> -3	4-1	6.7	44	4+4	49	5.8	4.6
it	1-1	1.5	1 4	2-3	2.1	1.4	2.7	S.L	1.9	3.6	5.5	44	44
αp	1.0	0.7_	1.0	1.0	1.0	0.8	1/2	1.7	1-4	1.9	1-6	1.5	1.6
اه ع ممارده	(4)	(10)	(11)	(7)	(SP)	(38)	(17)	(36)	(26)	(10)	(40)	(53)	(76

ALKALI MANGGAITE
OF AKER TYPE
ALKALI MANGERITE
OF HUNDM TYPE
VOLCHNIC EDUDALEHTS

A AKER TYR
MUGEBRITE PROTENCE MINGERIE
PYRACE MOTE MINGERIE
PYRACE MONGENTE
POGTE MONGENTE
ROCTE BOTTE VOLLAML EQUIVALENT AL HUBUR TYPE AVE RAGE MANGERITE AVEGACE ALKALI MANGGETE AVEGACE ALKALI AVENAGE DOREITE

TABLE 6.-DIORITES AND ANDESITES

	ı.	<b>1</b> .	3.	I.	Ū.	<u>111</u> .	区
S:O.	51.97	48.55	51-63	51.86	54-20	51-43	47 63
Tro.	1.60	1.91	1-29	1.20	1-31	1.60	2.84
AL,O,	18-19	16.52	15.58	16.40	17-17	13-05	14.57
Fe, 0,	1.97	3-16	2.17	1.73	3-48	3-36	3 97
FeO	6.19	8.00	6.94	6.97	5.49	9.74	783
Mio	0-13	0.51	0.17	0.18	0.15	0.19	0 18
MgO	4.75	6.71	6.88	6.12	4.36	<b>5</b> -18	7 15
(40	7-61	9.49	8.65	8-40	7-92	8.78	9 48
Na 10	3.50	3-10	3-16	3.36	3-67	3-18	3.75
K <sub>1</sub> O	1.65	0.95	1-42	1-33	M	1-04	1-20
4,0+	1-00	5-11	0.56	o 80	0.86	0.87	0.76
P. 05	0.34	0.18	0.45	0.35	0.28	0.48	0.52
45	1-2	-	0-6	0.3	5.7	3-1	-
GT	9.4	5.6	8.3	7.8	6.7	6.1	7.2
ab	29.3	16-1	26.7	26.3	30.9	27.2	27-2
an	19.1	18-4	24-1	15.8	27-2	18-1	19.5
<b>N</b> L	-	-	-	-	-	-	13
65:05	2.7	7.1	6-6	5.6	4.1	9.1	10-1
Mg 5:01	11-9	9.2	17.2	15.3	10.9	13-2	6.8
Fe ScOs	7.5	5.0	9.0	8.5	5.3	11.1	2.5
Mg 2 5.00	-	2.3	-	-	-	-	<b>9</b> ⋅0
Fe, Sio.	-	3.3	-	-	-	-	3.3
7	3.0	<b>4</b> -b	3.3	3.9	5.1	4.9	5⋅8
iŁ	3.0	3.6	1.4	2.9	1.4	5.0	5⋅3
۵.6	0.8	9.7	1.0	0.8	0.7	1-1	1.2
Mo. of amalyses	(16)	(10)	(n)	(50)	(49)	(26)	(37)

HORMBLENDE DIORITE + Hornblende-Augite Diorite HORNBLENDE - BIOTITÉ DIORITÉ PYRONENG-MICA DIORITE

HVERRGE DIORITE

ANGRAGE THOLEUTIC ANDESITE AVERAGE ANDESITE

AVERACE ALKALI

٠,

9

TABLE 7.-GABBROS AND RELATED ROCKS, BASALIS

					_				
	1.	1.	3_	I.	<u>17</u> .	竝.	ĬŸ.	Ý.	VI.
2:07	46.01	50.78	46-63	49.36	50-43	+> 94	545.	4.) 90	43.6.
Tio	1-55	1-15	3-37	1-32	3 89	1 46	3.51	J 114	J 67
AL,O,	1722	15 68	17.38	16- <b>8</b> t	17 27	14 %7	15 /6	19.4	15-46
Frios	1.40	1 16	1-91	1.55	1-30	+ 72	3 83	ં કેડ	. 20
Feo	7.68	7-41	8 13	7-92	1-46	7 33	1 +6	1.45	9-2
M~0	0.12	0.18	014	0.18	0 14	J-15	၁၁၂	3 3/	V 15
myo	7 45	8-35	10.05	ã.∪b	4.17	7 31	3.33	2 €+	19 1
رده	13.80	10 85	11-36	11 37	4.12	12-37	9-61	ان،بنا	3 16
N.,,0	1.18	2-14	1.33	1-15	1.76	1-31	+ 06	1.75	1-5
k.o	ა.53	0.56	3.43	050	263	3.31	1.36	0 42	J 58
11,0+	1-10	3 48	0 63	3 & 4	0.47	0.66	3 5 3	<b>3.5</b> 5	0 50
P.05	0.33	0.18	Jη	3-24	0.11	3-44	J-11	3.39	3-18
43	-	0.9	-	-	-	-	1-4	1.7	_
3er	2-8	3.3	1-1	3-3	3.3	5.6	6.7	1.2	3.3
۵b	19.4	17-8	17.3	18-9	16.8	12-1	39.3	23-1	11-5
444	35.3	31.7	37.2	34.2	37- 8	27.5	45.9	65.3	28.9
hc	-	-	-	-	_	4.0	-		_
CaSiOs	6.7	8.8	7.7	8.3	3.7	13.0	0.3	1.5	4.4
Mysias	15.4	20.9	7.8	14.0	21-4	9-3	<b>1</b> .1	2-1	3-1
Fe sias	7.9	10.3	3.9	7.4	10-6	2.5	1.1	1-8	0.9
Mg_SiOu	1.1	-	12.0	4.3	1.3	98		_	31.5
Fession	1.2	-	6.5	1.5	0.6	2.9	-	-	13-2
<b>~</b> t	4.1	3.3	1.8	3.7	1.9	63	1-1	1-1	3.7
'AL	7-9	1.1	(-8	2-4	1.7	8.8	0.9	0-3	114
ep	0.8	0.4	0.3	0.6	0.5	10	0.3	3.1	0.4
No. of Amalyses	(15)	(8 €)	(53)	(160)	(39)	(41)	(9)	(8)	(9)

MONN BLENDE

CABBRO

OLIVINE

CABBRO

AVERAGE

RAVERAGE

NOBITE

AVERAGE

A ANORTHOSITE (In marries) ANORTHOSITE (Intalised)

TABLE 7.-Continued

<u>vī</u> .	VÍÑ.	īī.	3.	ĄŢ	<u>71</u> 1.
\$0.23	47 90	45.78	<b>46.77</b>	+3-69	<b>5</b> 1-33
2.03	1.65	2 63	3-00	112	1-10
14.37	11.64	14-04	14 65	q. 06	18.00
2 88	1 31	3-16	3 71	3 46	3-⊶0
۹۰۵۰	9 8a	€.73	7.94	9 43	5.73
0-18	0 15	0-10	9.15	0.16	0 16
6-34	14-07	q.39	6-61	19.68	<b>6</b> ∙01
10 42	9.19	10.74	12-42	9-18	10.07
1:13	1.66	1-63	2.59	1:49	2.76
0.81	0.54	0.95	1.07	0 69	0.81
4.91	0.59	0 76	٥ \$1	0.74	0.45
0.13	0-19	0 39	0.37	0 30	0.16
3.5	-	-	-	-	1-1
5.0	1.8	6-1	6.7	3.9	5-a
18.9	14-1	18-3	19.4	11.0	23-6
15-9	23 4	24.7	250	16-1	33.9
-	-	2-3	1.4	و.ه	-
10.3	9-1	10.8	14-1	11.5	6-4
15-8	10 5	7.1	9.4	8-4	15.0
11-2	7.9	1.9	3.7	1.0	6.1
-	10-3	11-5	5-4	24.6	-
-	4.4	5-0	2.1	7.1	-
4-1	3-3	4.6	5-3	5.1	4.9
7-8	3-1	2.0	2-8	40	2-1
0.5	0.4	1.0	0.9	0.6	0.3
(137)	(28)	(96)	(22)	(31)	(56)

FROLE UTTLE QLIVING BASALT NORTHE ALNHLI BASALT (AMB BOLEBITE) ALKRII BASALT OLIVINE-RUH ALKRII BASALT GENTARI BASALT NOGMEL THOLE HTIC

_				Таві	LE 8.—	PERKNI	TES				
	1.	٦.	3.	4.	T.	π.	S.	6.	7.	6.	9.
S.O.	44.26	54-65	51-84	45.02	50.So	41.55	43-72	41-83	49-67	41.00	45.40
Tio.	0.89	0.17	0.32	1-00	0.53	3-31	1.51	1-54	0-67	1 +6	1-93
AL,0,	4.53	2-19	4-47	4-36	4-10	7-25	7-54	14.94	7.01	11-39	8-32
Fe,O,	1.93	0.90	1-23	4-40	2-44	6.40	5:55	4-09	2.64	5-17	5.05
Feo	4-81	8-63	7-32	6.01	7:37	7.77	547	5.18	مر.4	10-30	7.71
M <sub>N</sub> O	0.13	0.15	0-14	0.09	0.13	0 · 10	0.17	0.18	0.15	0.24	0.20
MgO	15-35	31-06	21-41	19.04	21.71	13.01	14-10	15-13	11.80	12-35	16.83
(40				•	l '	16.93	'	-	6.50		
	21-89	1-60	10.99	16-91	12.00		15-47	13-81		11-31	12-01
Na <sub>1</sub> 0	0.55	. 0-14	0.56	0.36	0.45	1-38	0.68	0.64	0.70	1-80	1.08
K10	0-34	0.08	9-17	0-17	0.31	0.70	2.76	0.35	0-13	0.84	0.39
H,Q+	0.63	0.31	0.49	0.41	0.47	0.50	0.77	0.95	0.42	1.31	0.94
7,05	0.08	0-10	0-06	-	0-09	0.59	0.74	0.06	0.11	<b>e-33</b>	0.16
F	-	-	-	-	-	_	0.38	-	_	-	_
or	-	0.6	1-1		1-1	-	2-8	1.1	0.6	<b>\$-00</b>	1.1
ab	~	1.0	4.7	-	37	-	-	3.7	5-8	8.9	9-4
en	8-9	2-3	9.1	9.\$	\$.6	11 - 44	9.2	92·P	15.8	10.6	16.7
(c	1-3	-	-	1.3	~	3-0	10.9	-	-	-	-
Na.	1.6	-	-	1.7	-	6.5	3·1 25·0	1.0	-	3-4	17:5
Ca 5:03 Mg 5:03	37.9	0-9 70-3	18-8 44-9	19.0 11.5	11-0 40-4	27·4 21·8	20.7	13-4	6.5 41.8	13·9 9·6	20.6
Fe > O	4.6	13-2	94	4-6	8-1	1.4	1.2	1-2	10-3	3.1	3.4
Ca,5:0.	2.6	-	_	1.5		1-1	-	_	_	_	_
Ma, 5:0.	6.4	5.2	6-0	18-3	9.7	7.6	10-4	18.9	10.6	I4-8	15-1
Fe, S; O,	1-3	1-4	+4	3-7	2-1	9-8	0.8	2-4	2.9	5.5	3.0
<b>►L</b>	1.6	1-4	3.7	64	3.2	10.0	7-9	6-0	3.7	7.7	7.4
ü	1.7	0.7	0.6	1.0	<b>1-1</b>	6.2	<b>♣</b> 7	1.9	H2.	5-5	3.2
<del>е</del> р {t	02	0.1	0·1	-	0.2	1.3	1·7	0.7	0.3	0-8	0.)
No. of consigses	(7)	(9)	(10)	(8)	(46)	(21)	(17)	(q)	(4)	(15)	(5)
	Pranientle (with Rudite)	PYKOAENITE (WITH QHONUIC PYKOAGNE)	Presidente (with TVO Presides)	OLIVINE PROSENITE	PYGOLEMITE	AVERAGE BLUBLI PROSENITE	BIOTITÉ PYGORGNITÉ	AR164176	NOAM BLENDE NYPERSTMENITE	HORNBLENDITE	OLIVINE HORNBLENDITE

TABLE 9.- DUNITES AND PERIDOTITES

						TES ANT						
	1.	2.	3	4.	<b>s</b> .	Ţ.	<u>r</u> .	<u>Π</u> A.	6.	6a.	7.	7a.
2:07	40.16	35.46	26-17	43-07	47 43	43.54	40.17	41.96	35.01	38-76	36 33	39 45
1.0.	0 10	3 03	5-97	0.15	0.96	0 81	1-30	1-35	1-33	1-35	139	2 05
AL,O,	0.54	1-53	1-34	410	\$-50	3-99	7-19	7.59	3.90	4-12	5.39	5 5 3
Fc,o,	1.88	0.03	13-56	219	2.62	1.51	4-18	446	5-15	5 70	7-43	9-07
FeO	11 67	38-07	18-71	9.40	9.90	984	4.08	9.46	4-14	4:56		3.69
		•				1					3.40	,
MNO	0 21	0.72	0.40	0.16	-	0.71	0.15	0.16	0.06	0 07	0 10	0.11
MgO	43-16	11 09	21-95	36-43	30.79	34-01	24-31	25.32	31-29	34-63	26-63	28.91
۵۵	9.75	1-43	0 57	1.98	4.78	3.46	7-15	7-45	6.80	7:50	6.78	7-16
N4,0	0.31	0.16	0.34	0.38	0.81	0.56	1.06	1-10	0.34	0.38	0.37	0 40
K.0	0-14	lä,	0.14	0.15	0-44	0.15	0.61	0.45	+05	1-16	2-43	1.64
H <sub>2</sub> O+	0.44	0 35	0.34	0.64	1.69	0 76	3-67	_	7.43	(0.56)	7-25	(1-07)
P. Os			<b>15.</b>			0.05	0.38	0.40	0.87	0.96	0.66	0.71
	0.04	0.03		0.45	0.08				1			-
(0,	-			_		-	0.34		1.73		1.64	
<b>ar</b>	a-6	W.	0.6	5-5	1.8	1.7		3.9		-		-
ab	2-1	-	-	3-1	6.8	4.7		6.3	!	~		-
an.	0.6	3.0	1.8	9.1	(O · O	7.5		13.9	ŀ	6-4		5.6
le	-	-	-	-	-	-		-	ľ	<b>5</b> .7		12.2
ne	٥٠٥	1-1	1-4	-	-	-		1.7	İ	1.7		1-7
۲ ]	-	-	0.7	-	~	l –		-	1	-		-
Ca 5: 03	1-3	و.ه	-	1.3	5.6	3-9		8.5	ŀ	6-2		4-4
Mg Si Os	8.9	0-4	-	17-2	6-8	14-8		6-4	1	5.1		8.5
Fe S.Os	0.1	0.5	-	1.0	1-5	1.6		1-2	1	9-1		_
Cas 5: 04	-	1.2	-	-	-	-		-	1	3.0		0.9
Mgz Si On	74-9	36-3	38.2	55-1	49.1	49.1		39.8	i	57.0		44.7
Fex Sco.	15.7	54.4	15-3	10-6	10.7	9-6		8-4	l	0.7		_
w.E	1.8	<b>ن</b> و.	19.0	3-1	3.7	3.7		6.5	ŀ	1.4		6.3
ie ;	0.5	₩.	11-4	0.5	1.8	1.5		1.6	ì	2.6		3.8
۱ مه	0-1	₩.	₹.	0.1	0.1	0.1		1.0	I	1.3		1.7
4	_	_	_	_	_				I	-		3.8
No. d analyses	(9)	(2)	(7)	(11)	(5)	(23)	(12)		(10)		(a)	••

DUNITE HOSTONOLITE DUNITE OGE TOWITE

PYRONENE PERIDOTIFE HORMBLENDE PERIDOTITE

AVERAGE PERIDOTIFE

ANEBREF ALABI WENDOTTE NEGROETIE (SAMA) TERIDOTTE (SAMA) "ONSALTE" KINDERLITE

		NE	PHELIN		NITES D PHON	OLITE		NEPHEL Mon REPHEL	INE LATT
	1.	1.	3.	4.	1.	亙.	छ.	<u>17</u> ·	<b>¥</b> .
Scor	53-11	55.14	55-84	5647	22:28	47-41	56.90	50-38	52-95
Tio.	0.83	0.68	0.43	0.43	0.66	1-66	0.59	2-49	1-43
AL,O,	21-39	21-22	21-07	21-26	21-30	16-03	20-17	19.97	19-14
Fe.o,	1.54	1-46	1.49	3-37	1.42	5.68	2.26	2-77	3-15
FeO	1.59	2-10	1.66	144	2.00	5.16	1-85	3.96	1.46
440	0-11	0.23	0-17	0.16	0.19	0.15	0.19	0.13	0.30
750	0.71	0.50	0.60	0.33	0.57	3-35	0.58	2-15	1-0 L
تري ا	2.89	1.97	1-68	1-50	1-98	6.99	1-18	6-01	5-33
Y4.0	5-98	9.13	9.74	11-63	8-84	7-67	8.72	6.35	6.55
Kija	9-13	5.16	3.88	2-21	5:34	3.20	5.42	3-97	4-37
H,0+	0.79	0-17	1-02	0-77	9.96	1-36	0.96	1:37	HIL
P, 0,	0.31	0.16	0.17	0.08	وا و	0.71	0.17	0.45	0-37
ζο,	0-26	0-11	0.13	0.14	0.17	0.11	_	-	-
Œ	0.07	0-14	0-01	0-14	_	-	0.13	-	0.09
50,	0-18	0.06	_	-	_	_	0.13	-	0-34
ØΓ	54.5	31-1	21.8	12-8	31-1	10-6	31-7	13:4	26-1
ab	4.7	30.9	41-4	51.9	31.0	13-6	36.2	23.6	29-3
بد لد	5-0	1.1	1.5	-	16	-	1-7	14-5	11-1
ve.	24-1	24-1	11.1	34-1	23-3	16.7	18-7	16.2	12.5
a :	-	-	~	-	-	1-8	-	=	-
(45.0)	1.4	1.5	1.5	1.3	2-1	12,-1	1.9	5.1	5.4
Mg 5/03	1-8	1·1 0·9	0.6 0.9	0.8	0.8	1·1 1·8	1.4 0.9	3.9	0.4
May was	-		0.6	-		0-1	-	1-1	0.4
· · · · · ·	-	-	1-1	_	0-1	۳.	_	0.1	0-1
447	3-1	3.7	3-7	3-9	3.5	7.4	3-3	4-2	4.9
il.	1.5	1-4	0.8	o. <b>ģ</b>	1.4	3-1	1.2	4.7	1.7
14.7	0.7	0.3	0.3	0.1	0.4	1.7	0.7	1-0	۰.9
·	0.3	-		0.6	-	-	-	-	-
ت. ۱۹۰۸	0.1	0.1	o.5	0.5 0.2	0.4	o·\$	0.4	1 -	9-1
A. 10.	0.3	0-1	_	-	1 -	_	0.3	-	0-6
Nr 4 1+4,44	(10)	(28)	(8)	(9)	(80)	(15)	(47)	(7)	(16)
	M PHELIME STERINE ( JUVE TYPE)	VEPRELINE SYENITE (FOYA IYPE)	REPRELIME SYENITE (LITCHFILD TYPE)	MEPHELINE STENITE (MARIL FOL TYPE)	AVERAGE SPENITE	AVERAGE	PHONOLITE	NEPHELINE MONZONITE	NEPRELINE LATITE

TABLE 10A. NEPHELINE SYENITES AND MALIGNITES

		NE	PHEL	INE	SYE	HITE			MAL	IGNIT	Ė
	•	<b>1</b> .	3.	4.	5.	6.	7.	€.	9.	10.	11.
2:07	55.59	56.54	53-69	55-31	54-45	53-35	53.55	\$7.33	51.92	44.55	41-65
Tio.	0.37	1-13	1412	0.79	• <b>4</b> 1	<b>3-97</b>	0-49	0.49	1013	1.77	2 11
AL,0,	21-45	20.63	19.77	21-08	21-49	18-94	21-61	21.75	15.24	17-62	14 69
Fe,0,	1.73	1.53	211	2 18	3.09	2-49	1.57	0.66	8-91	3-69	5 10
Feo	1-32	1-07	2-61	113	1-65	1.90	3.94	1-41	1-74	7-36	- 60
Mno	0.23	0.31	0.10	0.14	0-12	0.14	0-14	0-14	0-61	0-17	0 17
Ma	0.33	0.72	0.88	0-13	0.54	1-87	0.68	0.34	0.56	3-50	4 6)
(40	1-441	1.49	3.71	1.45		•			l		
N4,0	9.98	-			2-38	3.78	2 59	0.96	2.57	6-47	8 74
		<b>*</b> 47	7.51	6-43	Bob	7.92	8-67	8.46	10.59	7-33	4 12
K10	4-69	4-85	2.33	5.73	6-36	5.72	3-89	5-19	3-10	3.59	4-32
H <sub>t</sub> o+	1.03	0.77	2.09	0.91	0.64	1-24	1-10	0.67	1-15	0.85	109
P. O.	8-04	0.09	0.30	0-13	0.16	0 75	0.26	0.03	્ય	0.80	1 18
(0,	-	-	0.87	-	0-14	0-15	0-41	0-31	\ <u>`</u> -	-	0.15
F	0.15	_	-	0.10	-	-	_	_	-	_	-
UL	0.27	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	-	_	_
50,	0.07	-	-	_	_	-	-	_	_	_	_
Z.o.	0-24	_	-	-	_	_	_	_	0.48	_	_
	18-9	16.4	-	33.9	37- B	33.9		30.6	19.3	19.5	15.6
46	35-6	36-8		18-3	13-6	115		40.4	19-9	-	6 3
-	-	1.2		1-6	3.6	-		1.6	-	4.4	-
le	~	-		-	-	-		-	-	1-3	-
<b>N</b>	15.6	19.6		17-3	24-1	13-3		17-9	12-1	72.2	24-4
٠.	-	-		-	-	-		1.8	-	-	-
(4.5°03	2-1	1.0		3.2	1.3	4.6		-	5.3	13-5	14.3
Mg 5:03	0.8	1.5		1.0	1-2	19		-	1.4	7-1	11-6
Fe Si Os AL	-	o·3		112	-	1.5		-	15.4	5:9	1.0
Ma, 5/0.	]	0.2		_	_	a-9		o.6	1	1.7.	0.4
Fe, 5:0.	_	0.1		-	-	0.6		1.7	-	1.6	01
<b>~</b> .t	3.7	3-7		3-3	3-3	3-1		• 9	0.1	5.3	7.7
ü	0.8	2-1		1-5	1-5	1-8		0.9	2-1	7.3	4.0
-0	01	0.7		0.3	0.7	1-8		<b>ن</b> .	-	1.9	9.0
t-	•-3	-		-	0.8	-		-	-	-	-
**	-	-		-	9.3	0-4		9.7	<i></i>	-	0-2
4r	0.5	-		0.7	-	-		-	-	-	_
4	0.3	-		-	-	-		-	0.7	_	-
37	0.4			_:					+		
No. of	(24)	(9)	(3)	(0)	(14)	(5)	(6)	(6)	(4)	. (6)	(9)

WITH RECIBING.

BUCKLE (OR BECHENE)

WITH RECIBIL AND THE CORP.

WITH CORP.

WITH CORP.

WITH CORP.

WITH SOME MANNINGLE

WITH BUCKLE

WITH SOME MANNINGLE

WITH BUCKLE

WITH

BUCKLE

BUCK WIFIL ALCINING

TABLE 11.—ESSENITE, GLENMUIRITE, THERALITE, TESCHENITE, AND CORRESPONDING LAVAS

ļ	1.	I.	111	<u>v</u> .	<u>¥</u> .	<b>V</b> i.	<u>Vi</u> .
5:0,	46.48	46-41	47-34	45-97	44-62	45.93	45.75
Tro.	3-81	2-43	2.53	1-34	1.65	2-13	2.36
AL,O,	17.07	15.66	16.59	16.64	15.42	16-25	·7·07
Fe, 0,	3.62	4-18	4-5Q	2.94	4-18	3.%1-	5.44
FeO	5.94	6.31	5.71	8-27	6.61	7-36	3.82
Mag	0.16	0.11	0.10	0.16	0.16	0.10	0.14
MgO	4.85	5-40	5.04	5.73	7.17	6-13	6.36
رده	9.49	8-13	8;65	10.45	10-32	8:83	9.67
N4,0	5.09	A-44	5-33	5-06	5.30	3-97	4-99
K,O	2.64	1.47	1.63	1.37	1.26	1-34	1-25
H <sub>2</sub> 0+	0.97	3.59	0.87	0.66	1.56	3.55	1.48
P.Os	0.48	o 66	0.60	0.31	0.35	Q. <b>S</b> Q	0-67
GY	15.6	15.0	15.6	8-3	7-8	7-8	7-8
ab	IA-7	11-0	18-3	13-1	12.6	14.6	11.0
an	16-1	15-3	13.6	18-4	14.5	11.5	10.3
he.	15.3	9-1	14.5	16-2	17.3	4.8	10.9
(a5:0)	11-6	8.7	10-7	13-2	14-3	7.7	9.5
Mg 5:03	8.1	6.0	7.8	7.6	10-4	4.9	8.2
Fe SiOs	2.4	1.0	1.8	5.0	2.5	1.1	-
Mg, 5/04	1-8	5.1	3.4	4.7	5.5	7-3	5.4
Fe , 5:0,	0.8	1.9	9.5	3-4	1.5	3.9	_
mt	5.3	6.3	6.5	4-1	6.3	5.6	5-8
il	5-3	4.6	4.9	4.4	5.0	4-1	4.6
ap	1.2	1.5	1-4	0.7	0.8	1-2	1.6
hm	_	_	<u> </u>	<u>}</u>			1-4
to. of amalyses	(15)	(13)	(77)	(6)	(8)	(8)	(7)

TABLE 12.—ULTRA-ALKALINE AND RELATED ROCKS

1	TABLE 12.—ULTRA-ALKALINE AND RELATED ROCKS										
I.	互.	哑.	哑.	₮.	<u>vi</u> .	<b>₩</b> .	<b>v</b> <u>·</u> .	<u> Is</u> .			
41.59	42.58	41-90	4045	40.90	39.97	40-19	41-87	44-95	ı		
0.72	1-41	2-21	2-44	3-99	3 %	1.90	1.59	3-51	ı		
17.41	18:46	12-20	20.46	13-65	12-82	11-32	14-67	13-52	ı		
1.49	4-01	6.41	3-86	6-67	8-75	4-87	3-54	542	ı		
1.89	4-19	4-31	5.08	7-14	6.39	7.69	7:73	5-97	ı		
0.09	0.20	0.11	0.09	-	0.16	0.11	0.30	0.15	ı		
0.69	3-11	5.45	3-56	8-35	6-14	13-18	6.64	8.01	I		
4-38	11-38	16-60	10-06	13-28	14-10	12-99	11-81	9.78	ı		
14-13	9.55	5-10	8.71	3-06	4 09	3:14	4.69	465	l		
l '		1-66	1-96	1-65	1.07	1-44	1-47	1-21	ı		
1				0.50		1-08	3-34	1.60	ı		
0.44	1.52	1-14	0.23	0.81	•	0.76	0.35	0-92	I		
1:30	0.38	0.82	0.40	_	_	_	_	_	ı		
_	_	_	_	_	-	_	_	_	ı		
8.3	10.0	6.7	_	9.4	1.7	-	8.9	7-1	ı		
-	_	_	-	1.6		-	3-1	11.5	ı		
0.6	-	1.5	9-1	16-6	10-3	12.6	14.5	12-2	ı		
10.9	3.9	7-4	13.9	-	8.3	6.5	-	-			
64.5	43.7	17-7	39.4	12-1	18-7	14-2	19.9	9.1	l		
-		-	-	-	_	-	-		l		
	-			•					ı		
						-		-	l		
',		_		-	-		_	_	ı		
] _	_	_	۰.6	4.3	_	14-1	3.8	6.3	l		
-	_	-	0.1	0.7	-	1.7	1:6	-			
3-7	5.8	8-1	5-6	9.7	10.4	7-2	<b>5</b> ·1	6.5			
1	2.7			7.6	7:3	2.2	5.0	6.7	l		
ł	7.6	•	1.3		-				l		
30	0 9	_	_ o.e			_	_	1.0			
		_	_	_	_	~	_	_			
(6)	(11)	(٩)	(3)	(3)	(8)	(u)	(4)	(8)	۱		
PYERAGE	130LITE	PELTEIGITE	ISOLITÉ WITH TIFANAUGITÉ	MELTÉIGITE MITH TITAMUGITÉ	RVERACE	AVERAGE DUVINE NEMEDRITE	AVENAGE BERINKINITE	AVERAGE DELLIE	•		
	0-35 27.43 2.49 1-89 0.69 4.38 14-11 3-82 0-41 0-44 1-30 8-3 1-9 64.5 4-3 1-7 0-9 3-7 6-6 1-0 3-0 (6)	0-35   1-41   27.42   18-46   2-49   4-01   1-89   4-19   0-09   0-20   0-69   3-22   4-38   11-38   14-12   9-55   3-82   2-55   0-44   0-55   0-44   1-51   1-30   0-38	0-35  -41   2-31   27, 41   18-46   12-20   2-49   4-01   6-41   1.89   4-19   4-31   0-09   0-20   0-21   0-69   3-21   5-45   4-38   11-38   16-60   14-12   9-55   5-10   3-82   2-55   2-66   0-41   0-55   0-87   0-44   1-50   0-38   0-82	0.35   1-41   2:41   2:44   27:41   18:45   12:20   20:45   20	0-35   1-91   2-31   2-44   3-99   27-42   18-96   12-20   20-46   13-65   2-49   4-91   6-41   3-86   6-67   1-89   4-19   4-31   5-68   7-14   0-99   0-20   0-32   0-99   0-69   3-32   5-45   3-56   8-35   4-38   11-38   16-60   10-06   13-28   14-12   9-55   5-10   8-77   3-06   3-82   2-55   2-66   2-98   1-55   0-42   0-53   0-81   1-30   0-38   0-82   0-40   0-64   1-52   1-24   0-53   0-81   1-30   0-38   0-82   0-40   0-64   1-52   1-24   0-53   0-81   1-30   0-38   0-82   0-40   0-64   1-52   1-56   8-1   18-6   10-9   3-9   7-4   13-9   0-64   1-5   13-6   8-1   14-7   0-9   2-4   0-7   0-5   2-7   0-6   2-7   2-3   0-2   0-2   2-7   0-6   2-7   3-3   0-9   1-8   0-9   0-7   0-7   0-6   2-7   4-3   4-6   7-6   1-0   3-6   2-7   4-3   4-6   7-6   1-0   3-6   2-7   4-3   4-6   7-6   1-0   3-6   2-7   4-3   4-6   7-6   1-0   3-6   2-7   4-3   4-6   7-6   1-0   3-6   2-7   4-3   4-6   7-6   1-0   3-6   2-7   4-3   4-6   7-6   1-0   3-6   2-7   4-3   4-6   7-6   1-0   3-6   2-7   4-3   4-6   7-6   1-0   3-6   2-7   3-7   3-9   1-8   0-9   1-	0-35   1-41   2-31   2-44   3-99   3-86   17-42   18-46   12-20   20-46   13-65   12-82   2-49   4-01   6-41   2-86   6-67   8-75   1-89   4-19   4-31   5-08   7-14   6-29   0-09   0-20   0-31   0-09   0-26   0-69   3-12   5-65   3-56   8-35   6-14   0-69   3-12   5-10   8-71   3-06   4-09   3-82   2-55   2-66   2-98   1-65   2-07   0-14   0-55   0-87   0-98   0-50   1-59   0-14   1-51   1-14   0-53   0-81   0-76   1-30   0-38   0-82   0-40	0-35   1-41   2-31   2-44   3-99   3-86   2-90   27.42   18-96   12-20   20-46   13-65   12-82   11-32   2-49   4-01   6-41   2-86   6-67   8-75   4-87   1-89   4-19   4-32   5-08   7-14   6-29   7-69   0-09   0-20   0-32   0-09   0-26   0-12   0-69   3-12   5-65   3-56   8-35   6-14   13-18   4-38   11-38   16-60   10-06   13-28   14-20   12-99   14-12   9-55   5-10   8-71   3-06   4-09   3-14   3-82   2-55   2-66   2-98   1-65   2-07   1-08   0-12   0-32   1-52   1-24   0-53   0-81   0-76   0-76   1-30   0-38   0-82   0-40	0-35   1-41   2-31   2-44   3-99   3-86   2-90   2-59   27-42   18-46   12-20   20-46   13-65   12-82   11-32   14-67   2-49   4-01   6-41   2-86   6-67   8-75   4-87   3-54   1-89   4-19   4-32   5-68   7-14   6-39   7-69   7-73   0-09   0-20   0-32   0-09   0-26   0-12   0-30   0-69   3-12   5-65   3-56   8-35   6-46   13-18   6-66   4-38   11-38   16-60   10-06   13-28   14-20   12-99   11-81   14-12   9-55   5-10   8-71   3-06   4-09   3-14   4-69   3-82   2-55   2-66   2-98   1-65   2-07   1-24   1-27   0-42   0-55   0-87   0-98   0-50   1-59   1-08   3-34   0-46   1-52   1-124   0-53   0-81   0-76   0-78   0-35   1-30   0-38   0-82   0-40	0.35   1-41   2-31   2-44   3-99   3-86   2-90   3-59   3-51   27-42   18-46   12-20   20-46   13-65   12-82   11-32   14-67   13-52   2-49   4-01   6-41   3-86   6-67   8-75   4-87   3-54   5-42   1-89   4-19   4-32   5-08   7-146   6-39   7-69   7-73   5-07   0-09   0-20   0-32   0-09   0-26   0-32   0-09   0-26   0-32   0-09   0-26   0-32   0-09   0-26   0-32   0-09   0-26   0-32   0-09   0-26   0-32   0-35   0-09   0-26   0-35   0-05		

TABLE 12 .-- Continued

TABLE 12Continued									
<b>X</b> .	<u>रा</u> .	狟.	<u> xm</u> .	₹īv.	₹₹.				
43.99	33-48	38-34	39.11	37.59	37.08	Sio.			
9.10	1.85	1-85	3-10	3-40	3-31	Tio.			
11-15	13-43	6-07	13-54	11-09	\$ · 0\$	AL,O,			
6.27	5.89	6.93	7-83	S-18	5-12	Fe <sub>2</sub> O <sub>2</sub>			
1-99	4-33	4.62	3-51	6-77	7-23	FeO			
0 06	0.19	9-10	0-32	0.35	0-18	n.o			
0.52	6-37	8-12	8-15	13-47	16-19	ngo .			
0.94	10.76	18-98	15.41	14-73	16-30	رين			
17-90	4.40	2:25	3-55	3-62	2-30	Na <sub>1</sub> O			
1-59	3-78	0.17	1.50	1-33	1.36	K, O			
1-19	2:25	0.55	2.06	1-45	1.89	H <sub>2</sub> 0+			
0.02	1.68	0.53	0.41	1-02	0.96	7,0,			
_	0.93	0.79	_	_	1 _	(0)			
4.10		t	_	_	_	u			
9.4						67			
8.9	_	_	_			ab			
_′	9.4	6-1	13-3	10.3	7.5	مم			
_	13-1	1-3	11-8	6-1	6.5	4c			
52.3	19.0	4.4	16.2	16.5	10-5	<b>V4</b>			
13.9	-	-	-	_	- 1	46			
1.0	2.5	10 5	14-4	11.6	10.7	Casios			
٥.7	2.2	17.6	11-4	9.4	#6	Pla Scos			
1-3	-	Q·1	_	0.8	0.8	Fe 5:03			
-	21.7	14.9	8.6	8.8	12.8	Ca, 5:04			
0.4	9.7	1-8	6.4	17.0	22.3	Mg. 5:0.			
o-8	-	0·1		1.7	2.5	Fe. S. O.			
2-1	6.5	10.0	3-3	7.7	7.4	3.2€			
0 1	55	3 5	5.9	6.5	62	æ			
₩.	4.0	1.3	1-0	2-3	2 3	4.0			
-	١	-	5.6	-	-	in.			
6.8	2·	112	~	-	-	<b>دد</b>			
	ar 0.9	th o i				No.13			
(3)	(5)	(1)	(3)	(8)	(10)	analyses			
AVERAGE	TUBJATE	GWCOM PAHGOIDE	NEPHELINITE	ERRGE OLIVINE-	MELILITIFE				

	1.	1.	3.	4.	<b>š</b> .	6.	7.	8.
5:0,	49.14	48.55	45.08	50.54	50.07	4705	51-26	46 75
Tio.	1-15	1-69	2-17	0 87	1-32	1-54	0.63	1.65
AL,O,	14.99	15 55	11-35	19.17	18-43	16.05	11-19	14:0L
Fe,Os	2-18	1-69	4:13	3.55	2-13	3.49	124	3 47
FeO	4-33	5-00	4-31	3-46	4 96	5-78	0.48	3.50
M <sub>2</sub> ,0	0.16	0-15	٠- ١٠	0-16	0.16	0-17	0.03	0.08
	i .		-			-		
Mjo	6.59	6.68	8-60	1.79	4-45	6-20	0.09	<b>\$</b> -17
Can	11-88	12-15	10.09	7-63	8.39	10.80	1.87	11-13
No.0	1-53	1.93	0.75	3-31	1-44	1-35	1:47	1 76
K,O	6 96	5.53	2.54	7-01	6.74	2.38	18.59	<b>8</b> 10
140+	0.49	0.55	0-10	0-61	0.57	0.60	0-43	0.71
P. 0:	0.50	0-43	0.08	0-43	0 34	0.59	0.10	0.66
α	-	-	_	0.19	-	-	-	-
50,			-	-	_	_	0.55	-
OT .	13-3	17.8	-	41-1	39.5	11-1	1-1	-
ab	-	_	-	3-1	H	_	-	-
444	13-3	17. 2	10.0	17-8	19.5	17.5	1-1	6-4
<b>L</b>	11·8	11-#	11-8	-	-	7.4	84.6	37-5
<b>14</b>	7-1	8-8	3 4	15.2	10.5	10.8	4.8	7.9
C' 7.0?	17.9	17.0	26.7	7.7	6.4	13-6	1.9	17.2
My Silos	12-8 3-4	11.9	21-5	5.1	5.3	4.5	9-7	14-3
Fe Si Os Ga Si Oa	3.4	¥7 -	4.6	1-9	1.5	3.1	-	0.6
Massia	2.7	3.4	4.0	1:3	4:1	4.3	-	1·3 4·1
fer a Da	0.6	1.0	_	0.5	2-1	1.7	-	0.7
nt.	3-2	16	7.0	5.1	3.0	5-1	_	5.1
ü	2-1	3-2	4-1	.7	1.4	2.9	1-1	3-2
40	1-3	1.0	0.2	l-o	0.8	1-3	0.7	1.5
<u> </u>	-	-	-	-	_	_	13	-
В.	-	-	-	-	-	-	1.0	-
44	-	-	-	0.4	-	-	-	-
Sep No. of	<del></del>		<u> </u>		_=_		0.5	
No. of amply 143	(4)	(3)	(2)	(16)	(11)	(31)	(r)	(6)
	ITE MONZONITE (SORNAITE)	CITE MANGENITE	PUCLIMITE)	int Latite and parity bearts)	TE ORDANCHITE	TE TEPHRITE (S.S)	17AL,TE	FPE MISSOURITE

9.	10.	n.	12.	13,	14.	15.	
46 97	47-11	43-64	42-74	46-08	45.78	39-77	Scor
1-19	1-25	1.54	2-67	3-14	0.73	2-21	Tro.
10.36	15.74	10-18	16-72	13-19	16.77	7-98	A(,0,
1.54	4-54	5.10	4-14	5.44	4.01	6-46	Fe <sub>2</sub> O <sub>3</sub>
3-79	4.54	5.89	5.90	7-36	4 19	4-38	FeO
0.05	0.17	0-15	0-11	0-18	-	0.10	Mno -
13-31	5.14	13-86	443	9.06	5-15	14.60	MgO
14-73	11-01	10-66	10.73	13-17	10-86	15-20	(40
0.90	1.03	2-16	5.46	3-37	1-40	1-35	Neto
			5-16	3-16		4:12	
5.43	6.71	4.09			E-71		K <sub>4</sub> O
0.53	o <b>1</b> 7	0.71	0.21	0.90	0.61	1.95	H,0+
0.90	0.44	0.63	0.59	0.75	0.48	• -73	Por
-	-	-	-	-	-	-	Œ
		-	-	-	~	-	50,
-	15.3	6.9	_	-	-	-	97
-	-	-	-	-	-	_	ab
8-1	14-2	6-1	5-8	11.7	4.7	3.3	٠
15:3	19-0	13-8	24 0	14-8	40-5	19.2	lc.
4-3	9.1	9.9	15.0	15.3	11-1	6.3	Ne
19.6	15.7	17.8	16.2	14-2,	11-0	11-4	C. S. O.
15-8	11-4 2-8	14.5	9·9 2·5	10·7 2·0	7-9 2-1	9-8	Mg ScOs
5.0	_	-	1.5	4.6	4.7	13-44	Fe SiOs Ca, SiOs
12-2	1.2	14-1	0.8	8.4	2-5	18-6	Mg. 5:0.
1.2	0-3	1-2	0-2	i-8	1.0	_	Fe.Sio.
3.7	6.5	7.4	7.0	7.9	5-8	6.7	~."
:-3	2.3	4.9	5-1	5.9	1.4	5-3	ia.
• 7	1.0	1-5	1-3	1.7	1.2	1.7	**
-	-	-	-	-	-	1.9	<u>د</u> س
_	_	_	_	_	_	_	41
_	_	_	_	-	_	_	Sp
(5)	(7)	(II)	<b>(6)</b>	(7)	(1)	(5)	No. of
(3)	(1)	,,,,	(6)	(7)	(1)	(2)	مسملهدوه
MELANOCARTIC Missourité	しもしとってってを	OLIVINE LEUGITITE	ETINDITE	OLIVING ETIMBITE	Melleite Leweirite	OLIVINE - MELILITE LEUCITITE	
ř		ō		•	-	•	

TABLE 14.—GENERAL AVERAGES OF IGNEOUS ROCKS

	I.	T.	亚.	ĪV.	又.	<u>VI</u> .
SiO2	68.9	54.5	54.6	48-2	48-4	43-8
TiO.	0.5	1-4	1.5	1.9	1.8	17
AL 103	14.5	17.2	16.4	15.6	15.5	6-1
Fezos	17	3-1	3-3	3-0	1.8	4.5
Feo	2-1	4.6	5.2	7-8	8-1	8.7
Mao	0-07	0.16	0-15	0-17	0-17	0-18
Mg0	1-1	3.1	3.8	8-2	8-6	22.5
<b>6</b> 0	1-6	5.8	6-5	10-5	10.7	10-1
Ne <sub>x</sub> O	3.9	5-1	4.2	2-6	2.3	0.8
K20	3.8	3.6	3.2	0.9	0.7	0.7
H <sub>2</sub> 0+	0-6	0.8	0.7	0-8	<b>0-7</b>	0.6
P205	0-16	0.39	0.41	0.30	0.17	0.30
			- 2			

AVERACE INTERPOLATE
WHITCHET THE STORMS
THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE STORMS
WHITCHET THE ST

MON

## REFERENCES

- BOWES, D.R., and WRIGHT, A.E., 1961 An explosion breccia complex at Black Settlement, Kentallen, Argyll. Trans. Edin. Geol. Soc., 18(3), 293-314.
- BUTLER, B.C.M., 1961 Metamorphism and metasomatism of rocks of the Moine Series by a dolerite plug in Glenmore, Ardnamurchan. Miner.Mag., 32, 866-896.
- CAMPBELL SMITH, W., 1956 A review of some problems of African carbonatites. Quart.J.Geol.Soc.Lond., CXII (2), 189-220.
- CARMICHAEL, I.S.E., 1962 Pantelleritic liquids and their phenocrysts. Miner.Mag., 33, 86-113.
- CARSTENS, H., 1962 A post-Caledonian ultra-basic biotite lamprophyre dyke of the Island of Ytteroy in the Trendheimsfjord, Norway. Norges Geologiske Undersokelse 215, 10-21.
- CHRISTY, J.M., 1960 Mylonitic rocks of the Moine thrust zone in the Assynt Region, North-West Scotland. <u>Trans.Edin.Geol.Soc.</u>,68, 79-92.
- COTTON, C.A., 1952 VOLCANOES AS LANDSCAPE FORMS.
  Whitecombe & Tombs Ltd., Christchurch,
  New Zealand. Second Edition.
- DREWES, H., FRAZER, G.D., SNYDER, G.L., and BARNETT, H.F. Jr.
  1961 Geology of Unalaska Island and
  adjacent insular shelf, Aleutian
  Islands, Alaska. U.S. Geol.Surv.
  Bull. 1028-S, 583-676.
- DICKINSON, W.R., 1962 Metasomatic quartz keratophyre in Central Oregon. Amer.J.Sci., 260, 249-266.
- EDWARDS, A.B., 1938 Tertiary lavas from Kerguelen Archipelago. B.A.N.Z. Antarctic Exp., 1929-31, Rept., Ser.A, Pt.5, 72-100.
- ELLIOTT, R.B., 1956. The Eskdalemuir tholeiite and its contribution to an understanding of tholeiite genesis. Miner.Mag., 31, 245-254.

4

- ELLIS, S.J., 1948 On the delimitation of diorite and gabbro and related rocks. Miner.Mag. 28, 447-469.
- EVANS, W.D., 1945 The geology of the Prescelly Hills, North Pembrokeshire. Quart. J.Geol. Soc.Lond., 101, 89-107.
- FRENCH, W.J., and PITCHER, W.S. 1959 The intrusion breccia of Dunmore, Co.Donegal. Geol.Mag., 96, 69-74.

GASS, I.G.	1958	Ultrabasic pillow lavas from Cyprus. Geol.Mag., XCV (3), 241-251.
GOLDSMITH, R.,	<b>1</b> 959	Granofels, a new metamorphic rock name. J.Geol., 67.
GREEN, D.H.,	1961	Ultramafic breccias from the Musa Valley, East Papua. Geol.Mag., 98(1), 1-26.
GUEST, N.J.,	1963	An exhibit of fresh natro-carbonate from Oldoinyo L'Eugai, Tanganyika. Proc. Geol. Soc. Lond., 1606.
GUPPY, D.J.,	1964	Classification of the sedimentary rocks. Bur.Miner.Resour.Aust., Records 1964/112.
HARKER, A.,	1950	METAMORPHISM. Methuen, third edition.
HARKER, A.,	1954	PETROLOGY FOR STUDENTS. Cambridge, eighth edition, revised by C.E. Tilley, S.R. Nockolds, and M. Black.
HATCH, F.H., WELLS,	A.K.,	and WELLS, M.K 1961 - THE PETROLOGY OF THE IGNEOUS ROCKS. Thomas Murby & Co., twelfth edition.
HEINRICH, E.W.,	1956	MICROSCOPIC PETROGRAPHY. McGraw-Hill, New York.
HESS, H.H.,	1941	Pyroxenes of common mafic magmas. Amer.Miner., 26, 573-594.
HESS, H.H.,	1960	Stillwater Complex, Montana. Mem.Geol.Soc.Amer., 80.
HOLMES, A., and HAR	WOOD,	H.F., 1929 - The tholeiite dykes of the north of England. Miner. Mag., 22, 1-52.
HOLMES, A., and HAR	WOOD,	H.F., 1932 - Petrology of the volcanic fields east and south-east of Ruwenzori, Uganda, Quart.J.Geol.Soc. Lond., 88, 370-442.
HOLMES, A.,	1950	Petrogenesis of Katungite and its associates. Amer.Miner. 35, 772-792.
JACOBSON, R.R.E., M	ACLEOD	, W.N., and BLACK, R 1958, Ring complexes in the Younger Granite Complex of Northern Nigeria. Geol.Soc.Lond.  Mem. 1.
JOHANNSEN, A.,	1939	A DESCRIPTIVE PETROGRAPHY OF THE IGNEOUS ROCKS; Volumes I, II, III and IV. University of Chicago, second edition.
KNOPF, E.B.,	1931	Retrogressive metamorphism and phyllonitization. Amer.J.Sci.,21,1-29.
KUNO, H.,	1959	Origin of the Cenozoic petrographic provinces of Japan and surrounding areas. Bull. Volc., ser. II, Tome XX 37-76.

LAPWORTH, C.,	1885	The Highland controversy in British geology. Nature, 32, 558-9.
LARSEN, E.S.,	1948	Batholith and associated rocks of Corona, Elsinore, and San Luis Rey Quadrangles, S.E. California. Geol.Soc. Amer. Mem. 29.
LAUDER, W.R.,	1962	Reverse grading in the Deborah Volcanic Formation. N.Z.J.Geol. Geophys., 5, 404-406.
LE BAS, M.J.,	1959	The term eucrite. Geol.Mag., 96 497-502.
MACDONALD, G.A.,	<b>19</b> 60	Dissimilarity of continental and oceanic rock types. <u>J. Pet.</u> , 1(2), 172-177.
MCDOUGALL, I.,	<b>19</b> 62	Differentiation of the Tasmanian dolerites: the Red Hill doleritegranophyre association. Bull.Geol.Soc. Amer., 73(3), 279-316.
MOREL, S.W.,	<b>19</b> 61	Pre-Cambrian perthosites in Nyasaland. Geol.Mag., 98, 235-244.
MOOREHOUSE, W.W.,	1959	THE STUDY OF ROCKS IN THIN SECTION. Harper Bros., New York.
MOHR, P.A.,	1 <b>9</b> 63	The Ethopian Cainozoic lavas. Bull. Geophys. Observ. Haile Sellassie I Univ., Addis Ababa.
MORGAN, W.R.,	1 <b>9</b> 58	The petrography of specimens collected during the 1957 field season in Jervois Range, N.T. In: Quarterly Report of Petrographic and Mineragraphic Work for the period July - September, 1958. Bur.Miner.Resour.Aust. Records 1959/125, p. 29.
MORGAN, W.R.,	19 <b>6</b> 0a	The petrology of some Cainozoic olivine basalts from the Cairns Hinterland, North Queensland. Bur.Miner Rasour.Aust.Records 1960/124.
MORGAN, W.R.,	1960ъ	The petrography of specimens collected in the Milne Bay area, T.P.N.G.  Bur.Miner.Resour.Aust.Records 1960/22.
MORGAN, W.R.,	1963a	The petrography of some acid rocks from the Blue Mud Bay area, N.T. In Laboratory Chemical, Petrographic, and Mineragraphic Investigations, July-December, 1962. Bur.Miner. Resour.Aust.Records 1963/55.
MORGAN, W.R.,	<b>19</b> 63b	The petrology of lava samples from Mount Victory and Mount Yelia, Territory of Papua and New Guinea.  Bur.Miner.Resour.Aust.Records 1963/160.
MORGAN, W.R.,	1965	The igneous petrology of the Cooktown 1:250,000 Sheet area, North Queensland. Bur.Miner.Resour.Aust. Records 1965 (in prep.).

NICOLS, G.D.,	1958	Autometasomatism in the lower spilites of the Builth Volcanic Series.  Quart.J.Geol.Soc.Lond. CXIV (2),  137-162.
NOCKOLDS, S.R.,	1954	Average chemical composition of some igneous rocks. Bull. Gecl. Soc. Amer., 65, 1007-1032.
OLIVER, R.L.,	1961	The Borrowdale Volcanics and associated rocks of the Scafell area, Lake District. Quart.J.Geol.Soc. Lond., CXVII (4), 377-413.
OYAWOYE, M.O.,	1961	On an occurrence of fayalite-quartz monzonite in the Basement Complex around Banchi, Northern Nigeria. Geol.Mag., XCVIII(6), 473-482.
PART, G.M,	1922	Notes on the Ordovician lavas of the Mynydd Prescelli, North Pembrokeshire. Geol.Mag.,LIX, 310-323.
PETTIJOHN, F.J.,	1957	SEDIMENTARY ROCKS. Harper Bros., New York. 2nd Ed.
PHILPOTS, A.R., and	d MILI	ER, J.A., 1963 - A Pre-Cambrian glass from St. Alexis-des-Monts, Quebec. Geol.Mag., 100,337-344.
PIRSSON, L.V.,	1915	The microscopical characters of volcanic tuffs - a study for students. Amer.J.Sci.Ser.4, 40, 191-211.
POLDERVAART, A.,	1964	Chemical definition of alkali basalts and tholeiites. <u>Bull.Geol.Soc.Amer.</u> , 75, 229-232.
PRIDER, R.T.,	1959	The leucite lamproites of the Fitzroy Basin, W.A. <u>J.Geol.Soc.Aust.</u> , 6(2), 71-118.
REYNOLDS, D.L.,	1954	Fluidization as a geological process and its bearing on the problem of intrusive granites. Amer.J.Sci., 252,577-614.
RITTMAN, A.,	1960	VOLCANOES AND THEIR ACTIVITY. Translated from the second German edition by E.A. Vincent, 1962. John Wiley & Son, New York.
ROSS, C.S., and SMI	TH, R.	L., 1961 - Ash-flow tuffs: their origin, geologic relations, and identification. <u>U.S. Geol.Surv.Prof.</u> Paper 366.

1962 Petrology of Mt. Nyiragongo: a review. <u>Trans.Edin.Geol.Soc.</u>, 19(1), 1-28. SCOTT, J.S., and DREVER, H.I., 1954 - Frictional fusion along a Himalayan thrust. Proc.Roy.Soc. Edin.,65, 121-142.

SAHAMA, Th.G.,

- SHAND, S.J., 1916 The pseudotachylite of Parijs (Orange Free State). Quart.J.Geol.Soc. Lond., 72, 198-220.
- SHAND, S.J., 1927 On the relations between silica, alumina, and the bases in eruptive rocks. Geol.Mag., LXIV, 446-449.
- SHAND, S.J., 1950 ERUPTIVE ROCKS. Thomas Murby & Co., London; fourth edition.
- STARK, J.T., and HAY, R.L., 1963 Geology and petrography of volcanic rocks of the Truk Islands, East Caroline Islands. <u>U.S.Geol.Surv.Prof.Paper</u> 409.
- SUTTON, J., and WATSON, J., 1959 Metamorphism in deep-seate zones of transcurrent faulting at Kungwe Bay, Tanganyika Territory.

  J.Geol. 67 (1), 1-13.
- TEALL, J.J.H., 1918 Dynamic metamorphism. Proc.Geol.Ass., 29, 1-15.
- THAYER, T.P., 1937 Petrology of later Tertiary and Quaternary rocks of north-central Cascade Mountains in Oregon. Bull. Geol.Soc.Amer., 48, 1611-1652.
- THOMAS, G.E., and THOMAS, T.M., 1956 The volcanic rocks of the area between Fishguard and Strumble Head, Pembrokeshire. Quart.J.Geol.Soc. Lond. CXII, 291-311.
- TOMKEIEFF, S.I., 1929 A contribution to the petrology of the Whin Sill. Miner.Mag., 22, 100-120.
- TURNER, F.J., and VERHOOGEN, J., 1960 IGNEOUS AND METAMORPHIC PETROLOGY. McGraw-Hill, second edition.
- TUTTLE, O.F., and BOWEN, N.L., 1958 The origin of granite in the light of experimental studies in the system NaAlSi<sub>3</sub>O<sub>8</sub>-KAlSi<sub>3</sub>O<sub>8</sub> SiO<sub>2</sub>-H<sub>2</sub>O. Geol.Soc.Amer.Memoir, 74.
- TYRRELL, G.W., 1948 A boring through the Lugar Sill. Geol.Soc.Glasgow.Trans.,21,157-202.
- VALLANCE, T.G., 1960 Concerning spilites. <u>Proc.Linn.Soc.</u> N.S.W., 85, 392.
- WAGER, L.R., and DEER, W.A., 1939 The petrology of the Skaergaard intrusion, Kangerdlugssuaq, East Greenland. Meddelesser om Gronland, 105.
- WAGER, L.R., and VINCENT, E.A., 1962 Ferrodiorite from the Isle of Skye. Miner.Mag., 33, 26-36.
- WALKER, F., 1930 A tholeiitic phase of the quartz dolerite magma of Central Scotland.

  Miner.Mag., 22, 368-376.

- WALKER, F., 1953 The pegmatitic differentiates of basic sheets. Amer.J.Sci., 251, 41-60.
- WALKER, F., 1958 Dolerite-sandstone contact phenomena on the east Lomond, Fife. Trans.Edin. Geol.Soc., 17, pt.2.
- WALKER, G.P.L., 1960 An occurrence of mugearite in Antrim. Geol.Mag., XCVII (1), 62-64.
- WALKER, K.R., JOPLIN, G.A., LOVERING, J.F., and GREEN, R. 1959 Metamorphic and metasomatic convergence
  of basic igneous rocks and limemagnesia sediments of the Pre-Cambrian
  of North-west Queensland. J.Geol.Soc.
  Aust.,6 (2), 149-177.
- WALPOLE, B.P., HALDANE, A.D., MATHER, A.L. and MORGAN, W.R.,
  1964 Sample Registration, Information
  Storage and Retrieval System,
  Geological Branch, Bureau of Mineral
  Resources, Geology and Geophysics.
  Bur.Miner.Resour.Aust.Records 1964/139
- WATERS, A.C., and KRAUSKOPF, K., 1941 Protoclastic border of the Colville Batholith. <u>Bull.Geol.Soc.</u>
  Amer., 52, 1355-1418.
- WELLS, A.K., 1922 The nomenclature of the spilitic suite, 1, the keratophyric rocks. Geol.Mag.,LIX, 346-354.
- WENTWORTH, C.K., and WILLIAMS, H., 1932 The classification and terminology of the pyroclastic rocks.

  Rept.Comm.Sed.,Nat.Research Council,

  Bull. 89, 19-53.
- WHEELER, E.P. 1955 Adamellite intrusive north of Davis Inlet, Labrador. <u>Bull.Geol.Soc.Amer.</u>, 66, 1031-1060.
- WHITTEN, E.H.T., 1959 Tuffisites and magnetite tuffisites from Tory Island, Ireland, and related products of gas action. Amer.J.Sci., 257 (2), 113-137.
- WILKINSON, J.F.G., 1955 The terms teschenite and crinanite. Geol.Mag., 92, 282-290.
- WILKINSON, J.F.G., 1958 The petrology of a differentiated sill near Gunnedah, N.S.W. Amer.J.Sci.,256, 1-39.
- WILKINSON, J.F.G., 1962 Mineralogical, geochemical, and petrogenetic aspects of an analcite-basalt from the New England District of New South Wales. J.Pet.,3 (2), 192-214.
- WILLIAMS, H., 1932 Geology of the Lassen Volcanic National Park, California. Univ. Cal. Publ. Bull. Dep. Geol. Sci., 21(8).
- WATERS, A.C., and CAMPBELL, C.D., 1935 Mylonites from the San Andreas Fault Zone. Amer.J.Sci., 29, 473-503.

WILLIAMS, H., TURNER, F.J., and GILBERT, C.M., 1954 PETROGRAPHY AN INTRODUCTION TO THE
STUDY OF ROCKS IN THIN SECTION.
W.H. Freeman & Co., San Francisco.

WRIGHT, C.M., 1963 Geology and origin of the pollucitebearing Montagany Pegmatite, Manitoba. <u>Bull.Geol.Soc.Amer.</u>, 74 (7) 919-946.

WYLLIE, P.J., 1961 Fusion of Torridonian Sandstone by a picrite sill in Soay (Hebrides). J.Pet., 2, 1-37.

YODER, H.S., and TILLEY, C.E., 1962 - Origin of basalt magmas: an experimental study of natural and synthetic rock systems. J.Pet.,3(3), 342-532.

ZIES, E.G., 1960 Chemical analysis of two pantellerites. J.Pet., 1(3), 304-308.

 $N_\bullet B_\bullet$  The tables referred to by letters are those in the text $_\bullet$  Tables in Appendix I are denoted by numbers  $_\bullet$ 

Subject	Page	Table	Subject	Page	Table
adamellite	8	2,A	crystal tuff	21	В
agglemerate	21	B	Pacite	8	2,4
albitite	9		dacite-obsidian	~	2
alkali andesite	-	6	decussate	30	<b>~</b> ,
alkali basalt	13	7	dellenite	8	2,A
alkali dolerite	13		dellenite-obsidian	-	2
alkaline granite	8	1 <b>,</b> A	diorite	10	6 <b>,</b> A
alkali mangerite	10	<b></b>	dolerite	12	7
Aker type	10	5 5	dolerite-aplite	20	
Hurum type	10	>	dolerite-pegmatite	20	
alkaline micro-granite	8		doleritic diorite	12	
alkaline micro-syenite	9 8	•	doreite	10	<b>5,A</b>
alkaline rhyolite -obsidian	•	1	dunite	18	9
alkaline syenite	9	3 <b>,</b> A	Tall and A	29	
alkaline trachyte	9	3,A	Eclogite essexite	14	44 4
allivalite	12	J ,	etindite	31	11,A
alnoite	16		eucrite	12	13
amphibolite	29		explosion breccia	23	
analcitite	16	12	expresson placers	~	
andesinite	10	• • •	Fault breccia	27	C
andesite	10	6, A	felsite	8	U
andesitic basalt	10	•	felted	23	
anorthosite	12	7	fergusite	16	
aplite	20		ferro-diorite	12	
ariegito	•	8	ferro-delerite	12	
ash	21	В	ferro-gabbro	12	
ash-fall tuff	22		fine esh	21	B
ash-flow tuff	22		fine tuff	21	В
autobrecciated lava	21		Flaser aplo-granite	26	
Basalt	12		flaser gabbro	26	
basaltic andesite	10 15		flaser granite	26 27	
basanite beerbachite	25		flinty crush-rock	15	
bekinkinite	31	12	foyaite	20	10, 10 A
blastomylonite	27	ď	foyaite-pegmatite	~~	
blastoporphyritic blocks	29	B	Gabbre	11	
bombs	21	B	glenmuirite	31	7,A 11, A
buchite	.25		gneiss	28	119 &
Cala alleridus mandes	~	4 A	gneissic structure	30	
Calc-alkaline granite calc-alkaline micro-grani	$_{ m te}^{7}$	1,∆	gneissocity	_	
calc-alkaline micro-syeni			granite-aplite	30 20	
calc-alkaline rhyolite	ν̈́γ	1,4	granite-pegmatite	20	
calc-alkaline rhyolite-	•	. ,	granablastic	<b>9</b> 0	
<b>o</b> bsidian	-	1	granedicrite	8	2 A
calc-alkaline syenite	9	3,▲	grancfels	28	
calc-alkaline trachyte	9	3,▲	granephyre	9	
camptenite	17		granulite	28	
carbonatite	17 26		Hartschiefer	26	a
cataclasite	26	C	havaiite ("alkali anderit		G NA
charneckite	29	5	hornfels	25 25	<b>,</b> 0
china-stone tuff	22	В	hyaloandesite	10	
chromitite	19 10		hyalomylonite	27	С
clinopyroxenite	<b>1</b> 9		hyalopilitic	23	•
comendite	7		hypersthene basalt	12	
complex granite	<b>3</b> 0				
pegmatite crinanite	15		Idioblastic	30	
crystalloblastic	29		ignimbrite	22	
ON 1 S OUTHOUTES OF C	~/		ijolite	12	12

		•	•		
Subject	Page	Table	Subject	Page	1
ilmenitite	19		Natro-carbonatite	17	
intergranular	23 23 23 23 31		nematoblastic	30	
intersertal	23		nephelinite	16	12
intrusion, breccia	23		nonwelded tuff	22	7
intrusive tuff	23		norite	11	٠.
italite	31	13	Ob. 434	8	
Jacupirangite	16		Obsidian		1,2,
Kentallenite	1,		eligoclasite	10 18	
	14 18		elivinite	23	
keratophyre	17	•	ephitic	31	
kersantite		•	erdanchite	19	11,13
kimberlite	31	y	erthopyroxenite sannite (riebeckite g		-1
Lampephyre	14		,		•
lapilli	22	В	Palagunite tuff		
lapilli tuff	22	В	pantellerite	8	\$
latite	9	4 <b>,</b> A	pegmatite	20	ند
larvikito	-	4	peralkaline granite	8	1,A
lepidoblastic	30		peralkaline micro-gran	i <b>t</b> e 8	•
leucitite	16	13	peralkaline micro-syen	ite 9	
leuco-monsonite	Ģ		peralkaline rhyelite	8	1, A
leuc <b>b-</b> syenite	16 9 18		peralkaline rhyelite-		•
limburgite	15		•bsidian	-	1
litchfieldite	15		peralkaline syenite	9	3, A
lithic tuff	21		peralkaline trachyte peridetite	9 19	3, A 9, A
Magnetitite	19		perknite	19	8, A
malignite	15		À Perthosite	9	•
mangerite	10	5, A	picrite basalt	12	
markle	29		piletaxitic	24	
mariupelite	15		pitchstone	8	
mela-trachyte	14		phenolite	15	10
melilitite	16	12	phyllite	28	_
melteigite	16	12	phyllonite	26	C
metaquartzite	29		poikiloblastic	<b>3</b> 0	
microadamellite	8		perphyrite	<b>1</b> 0	
microdioritu	10		porphyroblasts	30 30	
microfoyaite	15		porphyroclasts	30 20	
microgranite	7		prodazzite	29 26	•
microgranediorite micrographic	8		protomylonite	20 27	C
microkentallenite	23		pseudo-tachylite		12
micromargerite	14 10		puglianite (leucite gal	8 8	13
micromonzonite	9		pyroxenite	19	8
micronerite	12		bar oyott ne	17	J
microshenkinite	14		Quartz keratephyre	18	
microsyenite	9		And on vetacebilite	,,	•
microtheralite	15		Rhyodacite	8	2. A
microtonalite	8		rhyodacite-obsidian	-	2
microtroctolite	12		rhyolite	7	2, A 2 1
mimetic	30		rhyolite-ebsidian		1
minette	17		Cohiat	28	
missourite	- 17	13	Schist semi-schist	28	
menchiquite	16	1)	shonkinite	14	
menzenite	',	4,A	simple granite -	* <b>-</b> #-	
mugearite	10	5		20	
mylonite	26	Ċ	pegmat:	1te 20 25	
mylenite-gneiss	27	Č	slate	28	

,

.

.

Subject	Page	Table
seda vegesite	17	
semmaite (leucite	:	•
menzenite)	<u>.</u>	13
spessartite	17	-
spherulitic	24	
spilite	18	
spetted slate	25	
sub-ophitic	24	
syenite	ý	3
syenite-pegmatite	20	
Tactite	25	•
tawaite	31	12
tephrite	15	11, 13, A
teschenite	15	A., 1., 1.
theralite	14	
theleiitic andesite	, <del></del>	6
theleiitic basalt	13	7
theleiitic dolerite	13	7
tinguaite	15	•
tonalite	8	2, A
trachybasalt	14	,
trachyte	. 9	3
trapshotten gneiss	27	
trectolite	11	7
trendhjemite	8	
tuff	22	В
tuffisite	23	
turjaite	31	12
Ultra-mylonite	26	С
uncompangrite	_	12
urtite	16	12
Variolitic	24	
vitric tuff		
vitroclastic	24	
vogesite	17	
velcanic breccia	21	B
velcanic conglemerate	22	
Welded tuff	22	
Xeneblastic	30	

.

.

				FELDSPARS						]									
1 1	1		OLOUR GRAIN INDEX SIZE	ALKALI FELDSPAR ONLY  POTASH FELDSPAR GREATER THAN 60% OF TOTAL FELDSPAR		POTASH FELDSPAR AND/OR LIME-BEARING PLAGIOCLASE				PLATE I CLASSIFICATION OF THE IGNEOUS ROCKS									
	TYPE	INDEX					POTASH FELDSPAR 60% TO 40% OF TOTAL FELDSPAR	POTASH FELDSPAR 40% TO 10% OF TOTAL FELDSPAR	POTASH FELDSPAR LESS THAN 10% OF TOTAL FELDSPAR						(MODIFIED BY W. R. MORGAN FROM NOCKOLDS, 1954)				
				← Cate Stage Rocks: Pegmatite, Aplite (Granitic); Some Dolerite — Pegmatites —						, NO	E. On the m	ain chart. Ferro-Ma	mesian Minerals ar	nd Muscovite		CPX CPX CPX	CPX		
QUARTZ		Greater than 5 mm	Greater than 5 mm	Peralkaline Granite (Sodic Amphibole and Pyroxene)	Alkaline Granite (Biotite, Muscovite) [Hornbiende]	Calc-Alkaline Granite (Biotite, Muscovite) [Hornblende]	Adamellite (Biotite, Muscovite) [Hornblende, Pyroxene]	Granodiorite (Biotite, Hornblende) [Pyroxene]	Tonalite (Hornblende) [Biotite, Pyroxene]	thos	NOTE. On the main chart, Ferro-Magnesian A associated with rock types are shown in brackets those most commonly associated with particular rounded brackets; those less commonly associated are			enclosed in	,	$\bigwedge$			
MORE THAN	ACID	Less than	1–5 mm	Peralkaline Microgramte	Alkaline Microgranite	Calc-Alkaline Microgranite	Microadamellite	Microgranodiorite	Microtonalite						Neph Teph	Basalt Basalt	NE PLI QZ	Olivine	
TOTAL ROCK			Less than I mm	Peralkaline Rhyolite (Sodic Amphibole and Pyroxene)	Alkaline Rhyolite	Calc-Alkaline Rhyolite	Dellenite (Biotite, Hornblende   [Pyroxene, Fayalite] -	Rhyodacite	Dacite						, content of the cont	Basalt approximent Babro	Quartz Basalt OL	0 100 Dunite	
			Glass	•		Obsidian, Pitchsto	one, Felsite, Pumice —								NE (-0)	PL PL TOTAL OP X	QZ	90	C. THE ULTRAMAFIC ROCKS (MODIFIED FROM JOHANNSEN, 1939)
		Less than	Greater	Perthosit	te, Albitite	> Leucosyenite	Leucomonzonite Oligoclasite, Andesinite, A								, together	peridolite Dunite		Olivinite	
		<b></b>	than 5 mm	Peralkaline Syenite Alkaline Syenite Calc-Alkaline Syenite (Sodic Amphibole and Pyroxene) (Biotite) [Hornblende] (Hornblende, Biotite)		l '	Monzonite Mangerite (Hornblende, Biotite) [Pyroxene] Sodic Amphibole and Pyroxen		(HOTODIEDOE) INICITA PVIOVANAI							OL  UP OLIVINE THOLEIITE GROUP rahedron showing the relationships I tra-Alkaline rocks in terms of PL (Pla	THOLEIITE GROUP between the Basic, Ultra-	Unvinte	
	MEDIATE			Peralkaline Microsyenite	Alkaline Microsyenite	Calc-Alkaline Microsyenite	Micromonzonite	Micromangerite	Microdiorite				TUDATE O	OUDEDT 1054)	mafic and Ult CPX (Clinopy The complete Tilley, 1962).	tra-Alkaline rocks in terms of PL (Plaj rroxene), OPX (Orthopyroxene), OL (C e tetrahedron is shown at the upper	gioclase), NE (Nepheline), Olivine), and QZ (Quartz). r right. (After Yoder and 50		50
	INTER	5 to 30	1–5 mm	Minette, Vogesite, Soda Vogesite - (Lamprophyres — See B)			l i	- Kersantite, Spessartite, Camptonite - (Lamprophyres - See B)			B. LAM DOMINANT MAFIC	PROPHYRES (AFTER V CHIEF FELDSPAR ORTHOCLASE	CHIEF FELDSPAR	<del>,                                    </del>					
			Less than	(Biotite, Hornb	lende, Pyroxene) (Olivine, Sodic Amphib Alkaline Trachyte	Calc-Alkaline Trachyte	(Biotite, Hornt	Doreite, Mugearite	Andesite, Hyaloandesite, Basaltic Andesite, Hawaiite		Biotite	Minette	Kersantite	Alnoite				Peridotite	
			I mm	(Sodic Amphibole and Pyroxene)	<u> </u>	(Biotite, Hornblende	Pyroxene) [Olivine]		Passinia vinassite, manante		Amphibole,								
QUARTZ AND				Intermediate-Basic Pegmatites (Syenitic, Doleritic, etc.)							Pyroxene Sodic	Vogesite	Spessartite				90		10
LESS THAN			Greater than 5 mm		Shonkinite (Pyroxene, Olivine) [Biotite]		Kental	(Pyroxene, Olivine) [Amphibole, Biotite]	Gabbro, Norite, Troctolite, Ferrogabbro		Amphibole and Pyroxene	Soda-Vogesite	Camptonite	Monchiquite			Perk	ite	Orthopyroxenite Clinopyroxenite
10% OF TOTAL ROCK	BASIC	30 to			Microshonkinite		Microkentallenite Dolerite, Micronorite Microtroctolite, Ferrodolerite			Amphibole, Mica							Pyroxene		
`		00 (70)		(Biotite, Hornb	Minette, Vogesite, Soda Vogesite (Lamprophyres — See B) lende, Pyroxene) [Olivine, Sodic Amphibo		Kersantite, Spessartite, Camptonite  (Lamprophyres — See B)  (Biotite, Hornblende, Pyroxene) [Olivine, Sodic Amphibole and Pyroxene]			FELDSPAR LESS THAN 10% OF TOTAL ROCK									
1		Les tha I n	Less than I mm	Melatrachyte			Trachybasalt Basalt, Hypersthene-Basalt, Picrite Basalt, Andesitic Basalt  (Pyroxene, Olivine) [Amphibole, Biotite]			Nepheline (± S	odalite)	A	nalcite	Nose	"FELDSPATHOID	AL'' ROCKS Hauyne	Leucite	Melilite	no feldspathoid
			Greater											•					Dunite, Olivinite, Peridotite, Serpentinite Pyroxenite, Perknite (See C)
	RABASIC	Greater than 90																	Magnetitite, Chromitite, Ilmenitite
	ULT		Less than																
			I mm Greater than		Foyaite		T				<u> </u>	<u></u>		·					
	TE, BASIC,		5 mm		(Sodic Amphibole and Pyroxene)  Microfoyaite		ł												
		30					<u> </u>												
FELDSPATHOIL MORE THAN	_ ₩ =		Less than I mm		(Sodic Amphibole and Pyroxene)		<b>i</b>						<u></u> ,						<del></del>
IOº∂ OF	IL INTI LTRA-AL		_	<b>«</b>								· ->		_					
TOTAL ROCK	PATHOID/ AND U	Greater than 30	Greater than 5 mm	Malignite (Pyroxene, Olivine, Biotite)			Theralite, Teschenite (Pyroxene, Olivine) [Amphibole]			ljolite, Melte	ljolite, Melteigite Monchiquite					Fergusite	Uncompahgrite		
	FELDS		4 1					Microtheralite,	, Microteschenitr	<del></del>				(Pyroxe	ne, Alkaline Pyroxene, O	livine) [Biotite, Melanite]			<b>→</b>
			Less than I mm						, Basanite rine) [Amphibole]	Nephelini*	e	Ar	alcitite	Nose (Pyroxe		Hauynitite Dlivine) [Biotite, Melanite] ————————————————————————————————————	Leucitite	Melilitite	<b>→</b>
<u></u>		_1			-							1			1			1	